Public Document Pack
Licensing Sub Committee Agenda

Wednesday, 24 August 2016 at 1.30 pm
Council Chamber, Aquila House, Breeds Place, Hastings, TN34 3UY.

If you are attending Aquila House for this meeting, please enter the building via the Tourist
Information Centre entrance.

For further information, please contact Emily Horne on 01424 451719 or email
ehorne@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee to sit on this hearing
are:

Councillors Sabetian, Batsford and Dowling with Patmore in
reserve.

Appointment of Chair for this meeting

Apologies for Absence

Minutes of the meeting held on 31 May 2016 1-4
Declarations of Interest

Notification of any additional urgent items

2B

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence: NISA Local, 7 - 86
1-3 Parkstone Parade, Parkstone Road, Hastings
(Assistant Director Environment and Place)

7. Additional urgent items (if any)

Corporate & Democratic Services H’—\

www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

astings

Borough Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ItepabBc Document Pack

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
31 MAY 2016

Present: Councillors Charman, Roberts and Street (Chair) with Councillor
Sinden in reserve. Also in attendance: Bob Brown, Licensing Manager; Trevor
Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer; Mr Peter Savill, Barrister for Sussex Police
Authority; Anthony Masters, Sussex Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Jean Irving,
Head of Licensing and Public Safety for Sussex Police; Sergeant Vokins,
Sussex Police Licensing Team, and Sergeant Varrall, St. Leonards
Neighbourhood Policing Team.

50. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THIS MEETING

In accordance with the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee, the Chief Legal
Officer invited nominations for the appointment of Chair for the duration of the
meeting. Councillor Roberts moved that Councillor Street should take the Chair. This
was seconded by Councillor Charman.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that Councillor Street be appointed as Chair
for the duration of the meeting.

51. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

52. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 18 JANUARY 2016

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2016 be
approved and signed by the Chair as a true record.

53. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

54. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS

None.

55. APPLICATION FOR PREMISE LICENCE - YELLA SHOP

Members of the Committee, Officers, the agent, manager of Yella Shop introduced
themselves. Councillor Street set out the procedure that the Sub-Committee would
adopt (in accordance with Standard Practice).

The Licensing Manager, Bob Brown, presented the report of the Assistant Director of
Environment and Place in respect of an application made on 4 April 2016 under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises Licence at Yella Shop, 34
Kings Road, St. Leonards on Sea, as a result of fourteen representations received.
Mr Brown, Licensing Manager, presented the report.

The premises is operating as a convenience store, and the application as originally
submitted was to have supply of alcohol for off sales on Monday to Saturday from

Pagest. -



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
31 MAY 2016

08.00hrs to 23.00hrs and Sunday from 10.00hrs to 23.00hrs and to have opening
hours of the premises, Monday to Sunday from 06.00hrs to 23.00hrs.

Following agenda publication, the following supplementary information was received
from Arka Licensing (agent for applicant):-

Date received: 22 May 2016 — Email received from Arka Licensing stating: ‘The
applicant has considered the representations received. He has decided to address
those concerns with the following additional conditions to be added as part of the
operating schedule:-

1. No Spirits shall be sold at the premises in bottles of less than 35cl.

2. Alcohol products labelling. All products sold at the premises shall be marked with
a label or marker pen clearly stating the name of the premises.

3. Spirits will only be displayed behind the till counter and will not be directly
accessible to members of the public.

4. Alcohol will be fully covered with no visibility to public outside the alcohol licensing
hours.

5. The Change of licensing hours to 09.00 to 21.00 hours’.

Date received: 26 May 2016 — Email received from Arka Licensing containing
duplicate letters individually signed and addressed in support of the proposal and a
petition containing 93 signatories submitted by the Yella Shop, requesting the support
from customers, neighbours and interested parties.

Date received: 31 May 2016 — Email received from Arka Licensing: Letter dated 25
May 2016 containing a statement from Mr Navarajah Navapalan, owner of The
Promenade Super Shop, 5 Eversfield Place, St. Leonards on Sea, confirming Mr
Anton Thervarasa was employed by them between 01/12/2013 and 31/12/2015.

The committee administrator confirmed the supplementary information was published
on the council’s website in addition to the agenda. Members confirmed they had
received and read the supplementary information.

The premises was located within area 3 (Central St Leonards) of the Council’s Special
Saturation Policy (Cumulative Impact). During the 28 day statutory consultation
period, a representation against the application had been received from Chief
Inspector Paul Phelps, Hastings & Rother District Commander and a witness
statement from Sergeant Christopher Varrall, Officer for St. Leonards neighbourhood
policing team. A representation had also been received from Trevor Scrase, Senior
Licencing Officer at Hastings Borough Council and also the local ward members,
Councillors T Webb and T Dowling. Eleven representations from local interested
parties had been received at the time the agenda was published.

The Licensing Manager stated that the proposed operating conditions could not be
accepted as a change to the application because the proposal had not gone through
the consultation process.

Mr Savill, Counsel for Sussex Police Authority, made his representation on the
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder. He referred to the witness

PageLSZC 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
31 MAY 2016

statements provided by Sussex Police in the agenda and commented on the anti-
social behaviour of members of the street community. He said the applicant had failed
to demonstrate any exceptional circumstances to justify departure from the council’s
saturation policy for St. Leonards town centre saturation zone and that the steps
proposed within the operating schedule (it is not premises specific) failed to address
the issue of cumulative impact, as such they recommended the premises licence be
refused.

Mr Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer, referred to his representation and the issues and
measures that had been adopted to deal with the effects of anti-social behaviour
caused by street drinkers. He noted an amendment to the report under ‘comments on
the application’, paragraph 1 was withdrawn. He recommended the application be
refused.

Mr McGinley, interested party, spoke on behalf of Mrs Cosgrove who was unable to
attend the meeting. Both parties had made representations. He said their objections
were in regard to the sale of alcohol and that another licence would exacerbate the
existing problems of disorder. He felt the multi agency approach was too costly and
that the application was unsatisfactory and did not address the saturation zone or
negative cumulative impact.

Councillor Webb, ward member for Central St. Leonards & member of ESCC, referred
to his joint representation with Councillor Terri Dowling. He stated that his objections
related to crime and disorder and public nuisance. He said he received two emails per
week regarding street drinking in the area. He referred to the Sussex Police crime
stats dated March 2015 to February 2016 when there were 562 recorded cases of
anti-social behaviour and 283 recorded instances of violent crime within Central St.
Leonards. Many incidents he said go unreported. He was pleased the applicant had
reduced the hours of operation from 23.00hrs to 22.00hrs as submitted in the
supplementary information.

The applicant, Mr Johnpillai, said he had worked in the local area for 3 years and had
managed the shop with this wife. He said he had never sold alcohol to persons under
the age of 18.

Mr Kanapathi, agent for the applicant, said the premises had been a convenience
store for over 35 years. He said the current application to sell alcohol had been
submitted in response to the demand from the customers of the Yella Shop.
Customers had signed a petition and submitted letters in support of the proposal for
the reason that they did not want to go to another shop to purchase alcohol. The
proposal was to sell alcohol among other products to existing customers. He said the
cans and bottles of alcohol would be labelled, so the police could trace the supplier.
The business he said may not survive financially without selling alcohol.

Mr Brown sought clarification on the storage of alcohol. Mr Kanapathi, said the
majority of alcohol would be stored behind the counter. He confirmed the dimensions
of the plan appended to the agenda were not accurate.

Members sought clarification and received answers to their questions.

SC. 3
Page



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
31 MAY 2016

In summary, Mr Savill, said that the internal plan was inaccurate and it did not bear
accurate dimensions. It was unthinkable to say the applicant and his staff would not
sell alcohol to someone other than existing customers. The labelling of alcohol would
not help address the issues of crime and disorder in the area. Furthermore, the
conditions regarding the internal arrangements would not address the cumulative
impact zone.

Mr Scrase said the personal licence was issued three years ago and therefore he
would expect a higher level of knowledge from the applicant. Furthermore, the
applicant had failed to notify Wakefield Council, the issuing authority of the personal
licence, of his change of address since moving to Hastings, which is a legal
requirement.

Mr Kanapathi said that the applicant had put forward additional conditions, he felt the
labelling of alcohol was a useful and effective method of tracing sales. He suggested
they could submit an application for a minor variation to increase space inside the
store. Regarding the change of personal address, Mr Johnpillai had a connection with
his family in Wakefield. Mr Kanapathi asked the committee to look at the applicants
experience, the Yella Shop was a family business and had been trading for a long
time.

RESOLVED (unanimously) to REFUSE the licence as follows:

The reason for this decision was:

The applicant has failed to demonstrate in the operating schedule that there will
be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The Committee have made this decision in compliance with the Council’s own
licensing policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

56. ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 15.46pm)

PageLSZf -



Agenda Annex

Licensing Review Procedures

. Introductions

o Chair introduce Members and Officers. Invite applicant / Licence Holder /
representatives to table. Ask to introduce themselves.

o Chair explain procedure. Ask if Parties received report and ready to proceed.

0 Inthe event that any Party to the hearing fails to attend Members consider whether to
adjourn the hearing or to proceed in the Party’s absence.

Summary of report by Licensing Manager / Officer.

. Applicant / Representative (for eq Environmental Health, Police, Trading Standards)
submissions on the application / call any witnesses.

Any Questions for Applicant / Representative

o Statutory Consultees?

a Licence holder?

a Officers?

a Members?

Statutory Consultees (for eq Police, Fire Service, Environmental Health) submissions
on the application.

Any questions for Statutory Consultees from

Applicant / Representative?

o Licence holder?

o Officers?

o Members?

O

. The Licence Holder’s submission on the application.

Any questions for Licence Holder from
Applicant / Representative?

o Statutory Consultee?

a Officers?

a Members?

O

Do Members require any clarification from the Licensing Manager / Officer?
If clarification given, questions on clarification only from:

Applicant / Representative?

o Licence holder?

o Statutory Consultees?

a Members?

O

Summaries (if required)

o Licensing Manager / Officer summing up
o Statutory Consultees summing up

o Licence Holder summing up

0 Applicant/Representative summing up

Decision Making

o Members retire to discuss the application, propose and second a recommendation and
vote on this.

a They may take legal advice from the Legal Advisor. The Legal Advisor will advise the
Parties of any legal advice given to the sub-committee. No other person may retire with
the Sub-committee.

o The decision is announced by the Chair giving full reasons for the decision, together with
any conditions, which are to be attached to the grant of the licence or the reasons for a
refusal of the application.

Page 5 Licensing Review Procedures - 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



%
Il \

‘M Hastings...-

Borough Council

J

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee

Date of Meeting: 24th August 2016.

Report Title: Review of Premises Licence, Nisa Local, 1-3 Parkstone Parade,
Parkstone Road, Hastings.

Report By: Mike Hepworth, Assistant Director, Environment and Place.

Purpose of Report

To consider an application to review the Premises Licence as a result of
representations received.
Responsible Authorities. Three.

Recommendation(s)

1. Members instructions requested.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act 2003 requires a licensing sub committee to consider such
applications when appropriate representations have been made. The decision reached
at the sub committee can be subject to appeal at the Magistrates Court by any party to
the hearing who is aggrieved by the decision.

Report Template v28.0 Y QEABQ,,
g’f )/ Z /0 )g&
Page 7 A WV

. Q
Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE OfSA B\S"



Introduction

1.0 Background

1. On 7th February 2005 the Licensing Act 2003 came into force for all local
authorities, marking the practical commencement of the Government’s new liquor
licensing regime.

2. On the 4th July 2016 Hastings Borough Council received an application for the
review of an existing premises licence for NISA Local, 1- 3 Parkstone Parade,
Hastings, TN34 2PS from Mr Trevor Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer, Hastings
Borough Council, Hastings, made under Section 51 the Licensing Act 2003.
(Application, supporting statement and appendix, attached Appendix A).

3. NISA Local has operated at 1-3 Parkstone Parade since June 2007, initially under
a different name. The premises has changed operators several times, the most
recent and current licence holder being VJN Groceries LTD, 1 — 3 Parkstone
Parade, Parkstone Road, Hastings, TN34 2PS. (Attached map Appendix B).

4. The premise currently holds a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
(Attached in Appendix A).

5. The existing premises licence covers the use of the premises for the ' Off Sales '
supply by retail of Alcohol.

6. It currently operates under the following trading hours;

e Sale of alcohol. Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.00 hrs

The designated premise supervisor for the premises since May 2012 is Kulasekaram
Jeyaraj.

2.0 Application

7. The grounds for review made by Mr Trevor Scrase are under the licensing
objectives "The Prevention of Crime and Disorder" and “The Protection of Children
from Harm" | have considered the application and consider it valid and in line with
the central government guidance issued on such matters.

8. In his application for review, he comments about the licensing history of the
premises, the poor management by the existing operators and the continued
breach of conditions attached to the licence. As a result he is seeking the
revocation of the premises licence as he believes adding additional conditions
would not achieve the aims of the review.

9. When submitting an application for a review under the Licensing Act 2003 the
applicant is required to send copies of the review application to the other

Report Template v28.0

A

’L”’ *A;{:" /\\Qg. AB;)(,’\
/ 5
Page 8 WP

Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE O/SA B\S’

PSS



responsible authorities listed under the Act and a copy to the premises licence
holder, this has been done.

10. In addition, the licensing authority is required to place a copy of the notice on the
premises concerned and the public notice board situated at Council Offices this has
been done, in addition the review notification has been placed on the Council
website. These notices must remain in place for 28 days to allow further
representations to be made.

11. An application for review cannot be considered by the Council's Licensing Sub-
Committee until the 28 day representation period has elapsed, in this case that
ended at midnight on the 1st August 2016.

3.0 Consultation

12. As a result of this consultation period, a further representation has been received,
this is from Mrs Karis Valli, Snr Environmental Health Officer (Food/Health and
Safety), Hastings Borough Council. She comments on the application for review
and gives a detailed history of her dealings with the company, she further
comments on the fact that throughout her visits to the premises, only one member
of staff has been working.( Attached appendix C)

13. In addition, Sussex Police Licensing Officer, PC Chris Trevena has submitted a
Sec 9 statement of evidence in support of the review. In his statement he details his
findings at the premises when he visited as part of his duties on the 5t July 2016.
(Attached appendix C)

4.0 Legal Considerations

14. The Licensing Act 2003 is now the only process to licence and control premises for
all forms of entertainment, late night refreshment and the sale of Alcohol.

15. The review process is laid down in statute and allows for representations to be
made by specified groups of people provided they are relevant to one or more of
the licensing objectives listed in the Act and are not considered frivolous, vexatious
or repetitive.

16. If a relevant representation is made by either a responsible authority or other party,
a hearing must be held.

17. The Home Office has issued guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003. This guidance is provided to Licensing Authorities to assist them in carrying
out their functions.

18. Hastings Borough Council has developed, published and reviewed its Statement of
Licensing Policy as required by the Licensing Act 2003.

19. All members of the Licensing Committee have been supplied with copies of the
Official Government guidance and the Hastings Borough Council Statement of
Licensing Policy.

20. Human rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol. Article 1 relates to the protection

Report Template v28.0 Yy

v \ \4(—’ ABO(/

oy S =S

M v PN VA V45
Page 9 L \/\/ﬁ

Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE O/SA B\-Q’



of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and property. Holding a
premises licence would be considered a possession. These are qualified rights
and can be deprived of “in the public interest”. Interference is permissible if what is
done:-

21. Has its basis in law;

22. Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a legitimate
aim;

23. Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and,
24. Is related to the prevention of crime; or, the protection of public order or health.
25. The licence holder has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against any

decisions made by the licensing Sub-Committee with respect to this application for
review.

5.0 Options

26. To modify the conditions of the licence.

27. To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.
28. To remove the designated premises supervisor.

29. To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
30. To revoke the licence.

Members are reminded they must give written reasons for their decision, to ensure that
the appeal procedure can be progressed.

Wards Affected

Conquest

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No

Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) Yes

Risk Management No

Environmental Issues No

Economic/Financial Implications No

Human Rights Act Yes

Organisational Consequences No

Local People’s Views No

Anti-Poverty No

Report Template v28.0 .ﬁ«:\'\ /\\q& ABO(/,\ .

Page 10 P AV V4

Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE O/SA B\S’



Additional Information

Appendix A. Application for review, with statement and appendices.
Appendix B. Map of Venue.
Appendix C. Additional representations

Officer to Contact

Bob Brown Licensing Manager
bbrown@hastings.gov.uk
01424 783249

Report Template v28.0

Page 11 § 4

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



This page is intentionally left blank



) BP?QA(NX A ‘

Hastings Borough Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Trevor Scrase - Senior Licensing Officer, Hastings Borough Council
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

NISA Local

1 - 3 Parkstone Parade

Parkstone Road

Post town Hastings Post code (if known) TN34 2PS

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
VJN Groceries Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
HOP50367

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises L]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of :ne_ré?lﬁg%lé‘“@s BOHO[BH GoUnch.

d) a body representing persons involved in business i the vicinity e
premises cﬁ w JuL @lﬁ

WAZ© xtciesos . | LICENSING

gy \\Q 2615 Page 13



2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) 4

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ |
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code ’

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

 E-mail address (optional)

Pazge 14



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Licensing Authority
Hastings Borough Council
Aquila House

Breeds Place

Hastings, TN34 3UY.

Telephone number (if any)
01424 783240

E-mail address (optional)
Licensing@hastings.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety L]
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The grounds for a review are based on the breaches of a number of conditions of the
premises licence under the licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder,
and the protection of children from harm. This is due to ongoing poor control of the
shop by the premises licence holder and the designated premises supervisor, which
has come to notice as a result of a recent food safety inspection. The breaches are of
a serious nature that would justify a prosecution under section 136 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for unauthorised licensable activities. However such a prosecution, if
convicted would not affect the premises licence.

Premises licence number HOP50367 was originally granted on the 13" June 200&0
Millenium C Stores Ltd under Mr Uday PATEL. The premises licence authorises the
sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Sunday from
08.00 hours to 23.00 hours. On 28" October 2008 Mr Patel, changed his limited
company by transfer and the shop name to NISA Local. On the 25" November 2009
a new premises holder Mr Amit GOHIL transferred the licence, then on the 11" Oct
2010 it was transferred to another limited company name, KP & UK Ltd, by the same
person. On the 11" May 2012, the premises licence was transferred from KP & UK
Ltd to Ganas Food & Wine Ltd. Companies house records show the registered officer
for that company as Mr Kanapathillai SANJEEV, 15 Shelley Court, Malden Way, New
Malden, Surrey.

Premises licence TCS/1 refers. The designated premises supervisor is Mr
Kulasekaram JEYRAJI, 15 Shelley Court, resident at the same address Mr Sanjeev.

On the 19" April 2016, information was received from the Food Safety Team,
Environmental Services, Hastings Borough Council, that on a food inspection visit,
the shop had changed ownership to VJN Groceries Ltd. My contact details were left
| at the shop requesting the owner or manager to contact me regarding the

Pa39e 15



requiremnent under section 33 of the LA2003 to notify change of name or address of
the premises licence holder. This process is known as the transfer of a premises
licence.

By the 4™ May 2016 - no contact was received. | visited the shop and found a
member of staff who | now know to be Grace SANJEEVAN, working in the shop. She
was behind the sales counter. | identified myself to her. She was the only staff
member on duty. She explained the manager was due in at 1400 hours. She was
requested to ask him to contact me before office hours at the end of that day. A letter
was left to be handed to the manager. Enquiries reveal she is a personal licence
holder, issued by Croydon Council but was unable to produce this when requested.
Companies house records were checked and the records show Ganas Food and
Wine Ltd, with the registered officer Mr Kanapathlillai SANJEEV, 15 Shelley Court,
Malden Way, New Malden, Surrey as the sole company officer. TCS/3 refers. A
check on VJN Groceries Ltd shows Mr Kanapathipalli SANJEEV as the current sole
officer. The registered company address is recorded as 5 Bankside, Thames Ditton,
Surrey. TCS/4 refers.
On the 11" May 2016 - a visit by the Licensing Manager and myself was made at
16.20 hours. We identified ourselves as officers of the licensing authority, spirits,
wine and beer were on display for sale. Present was a male who identified himself
by his driving licence as Wagar AHMAD, 29 Chester Road, Watford. He was the only
staff member in the shop. He explained he was looking after the shop for a friend
who had to go out for a few hours. He gave the shop managers name as Mr Sonny
GUPTA, who was not present. He was asked if he knew the person Kulasekaram
Jeyraji specified on the summary which was on display as the designated premises
supervisor (DPS). He admitted he did not know the person and had not been
authorised to sell alcohol by him as required under the LA2003. He was unable to
produce a list of authorised staff with his name, signed by Jeyraji as the DPS, as
advised in Section 182 Guidance issued under the LA2003. He was advised that
from what we had seen, further sales of alcohol would be unlawfull contrary to Sec
136 of the LA2003. | requested the manager Sonny GUPTA contact me at my office
after 1400 hours the following day. On our visit no other staff members were seen. A
number of customers purchased items from the shop but not alcohol.
On the 12" May 2016 - no contact received from Sonny GUPTA, shop manager.
On the 17" May 2016 - 11.50 hours, | visited the store again. Present was Sonny
GUPTA, who lived nearby in Hastings. He confirmed he was the manager. He gave
the shop owner as Mr Kanapathipillai SANJEEV. He was asked if he knew Mr Jeyraji,
the DPS. He admitted he did not know him and had not seen him or been spoken to
by him. He had not been authorised to sell alcohol and he himself was not a personal
licence holder. Mr GUPTA called Mr SANJEEV on his mobile and | spoke to him.
During the course of my visit, one male asked to purchase a bottle of vodka which
was refused by Mr GUPTA. Notes were made in PNB pages 90 to 94.
On the 18" May 2016 - Mr SANJEEV attended our offices as agreed to complete the
application to transfer the premises licence to VJN Groceries Ltd. | recognised Mr
SANJEEV as the same person | had seen in the shop a few years previously on a
visit. To assist, | sent a copy of the transfer to police licensing. | requested
confirmation of the correct details of the DPS from Mr Sanjeev. TCS/2 refers.
On the 9™ June 2016 - confirmation of the DPS was received - Mr Kulasekaram
JEYRAJI, personal licence number LN20112453, issued by Merton Council. There
being no change of DPS details, | re issued the premises licence HOP50367 to VJN
Groceries Ltd and sent it to Mr SANJEEYV at his home address.
| requested that he attended our offices for the purpose of a recorded interview
regarding breaches of the Licensing Act 2003 and some conditions of the premises
licence. These-are listed as follows:-
1. Failing to notify change of name / address of the premises licence holder. Contrary
to Section 33 Licensing Act 2003.

2. Unauthorised licensable activity, namely selling alcohol without the authorisation of

Pagcg 16




a premises licence by failing to transfer the premises licence to the new regd ltd
company, contrary to section 136, Licensing Act 2003;

3. Unauthorised licensable activity, contrary to section 136 LA2003, namely selling
alcohol by retail for consumption off the premises in non compliance with the
following conditions of Annex 2 of the premises licence which are:-

General:
To ensure staff and management are trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 and comply with the conditions of the licence, as specified below in line with the

licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime & disorder.

To ensure the staff on duty are 2 in number to provide appropriate level of
supervision and monitoring of the store and the behaviour of customers and deter
shoplifting, crime, nuisance, anti social behaviour and street drinking, underage sales
of alcohol or other age related goods. (Comment - at no time on any visit by me has
there been more than one staff member on duty. In interview Mr Sanjeev admits that
although his landlord has reduced his rent, the business rates paid to HBC of £700
per month, do not allow him to employ two staff in the shop all the time).

To liaise with the licensing authority, Safer Hastings Partnership and the police
regarding issues involving matters relating to crime, anti social behaviour, street
drinking. (Comment -No liaison has taken place since licence transferred in May

2012)

The protection of children from harm.

To ensure staff are trained regarding the responsibilities of the sale of alcohol, in
particular the sale to persons under 18, persons over 18 years of age who are
suspected of purchasing alcohol for persons under 18, persons who are drunk or
intoxicated, or are disorderly or abusive. (Comment - there is no evidence that any
staff training has been given. No staff training records have been produced despite
request).

To ensure staff only accept appropriate photographic proof of identification, ie. Photo
driving licence, passport, or other approved photo id cards. (Comment - in respect of
the evidence that no staff training has been given, or can be proved, there being no
refusals register produced, there is a high probability that this will not have been
enforced).

To ensure appropriate signage is displayed on shelves, counters and the point of
sale area, warning of the challenge 21 policy for the sale of alcohol. (Comment - no
challenge 21 posters, stickers etc displayed anywhere in the shop).

To ensure that the following measures, requested by East Sussex County Council
Trading Standards and agreed by the premises licence holder, are complied with:-
That a written record of staff training is kept; (Comment - already covered)

That a written record of authorisation to sell alcohol is maintained for each staff
member; (Comment - no list of authorised staff presented).

That a record of refusals to sell alcohol is kept at the premises and that document is
regularly reviewed by the Designated Premises Supervisor; (Comment - already
covered).

That the premises implements a Challenge 21 policy and advertises that policy.
(Comment - already covered).

29" June 2016 - Mr Sanjeev had been unable to attend three previous appointments
but agreed to attend on this day. The interview was to be recorded, to comply with
the Police & Criminal Evidence Act 1983 but on two occasions the recorded indicated
defective cd's. The interview. was continued with- Mr-Sanjeev;'s agreement by written
question and answer. The record of interview is TCS/10.

In the handwritten interview, Mr Sanjeev has answered the questions put to him and

agrees that he is not a personal licence holder. The DPS is the husband of his sister.

Page 17



The questions asked in interview and the answer's given, confirm my professional
opinion as the holder of a personal licence under the LA2003 and a BIIAB National
Certificates for Personal Licence Holders and Licensing Practitioners, that he has
little understanding of the responsibilities of a premises licence holder in respect of
the responsible sale by retail of Alcohol for consumption off the premises.

My additional grounds are that:-

He only visits the shop when his other employment permits, 3 or 4 times a month;
The DPS visits less frequently. The DPS is a named ' single point of contact' on the
premises licence, deemed to be in charge of the 'day to day' running of the business,
in respect of all alcohol sales. As a personal licence holder, the DPS, in this case Mr
Jeyraji, is responsible for training the staff and authorising them to sell alcohol. It is
part of that responsibility of a DPS to train staff, ensure full compliance with the
conditions of the premises licence jointly with the premises licence holder. This
clearly has not been done.

My investigation started on the 19" April 2016, it has become obvious that both
before that date and since the company have not been promoting the licensing
objectives as required by the Licensing Act 2003. Conditions attached to the licence
have been breached continuously and little effort has been made to remedy the
situation since my concerns have been raised with Mr Sanjeev in April, May and
June 2016. This is a a very poor level of management control and the interview on
the 29" June 2016 showed clear non compliance has occurred over a prolonged
period of time.

Although this shop has not come to notice to this office for underage sales of alcohol,
there are two senior schools in the vicinity. There is no proof of 'due dilligence' to
prevent any such underage sales in training records, or in the registering of refusals.
Mr Sanjeev at the conclusion of the interview and 'off the record' requested that if |
can advise him or provide him with the guidance, he will rectify the situation. This is
not within my role, as the point of action has already reached enforcement level.
Inspections of licensed premises is primarily on the basis of complaints being
received by us as the licensing authority, from members of the public, police or other
responsible authorities such as ESCC Trading Standards. In this case, this shop
came to our attention by a food officer and a series of visits has now proved the
ongoing non compliance.

Conclusion.
| submit this review on the grounds of poor management control and continued non
compliance with the conditions of the premises licence, which as a result have
undermined the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and
protection of children from harm. | respectfully request that the licensing sub
committee consider the revocation of the premises licence on these grounds. If the
premises licence was suspended for the maximum period of three months allowed, to
allow staff training, it is unlikely this will be achieved with the current holdership and
dps. The removal of the designated premises supervisor would prevent any alcohol
sales until a suitable replacement, with a more active role as DPS is nominated.
Such appointment will be subject of police approval. The addition or amendment of
existing conditions is unlikely to have a possitive effect, as the conditions have and

| continue to be breached.

Pag6e 18



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

que 19




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

EEEENEEE

' If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 20



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises certificate, as appropriate /-
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements

my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

_ rolicitor r-other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing gfy/behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. // '

Signature | / -

Signature of applicant or applican

Capacity  Senior Licensing Officer - Hastings Borough Counci

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Licensing

Hastings Borough Council

Aquila House

Breeds Place

Post town Post Code
Hastings TN34 3UY.

Telephone number (if any) 01424 783240

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) Licensing@hastings.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

P@ge 21




HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

The Magistrates’ Courts [Forms] Rules 1981 as amended by the magistrates’ Courts[Forms] [Amendment] Rules 1997
CJ Act 1967 S 9; MC Act 1980, ss5A [3][a] and 5B; MC Rules 1981 R 70
MC [Witnesses Addresses] Rules 1990

Statement of: Trevor Charles SCRASE
Age of Witness [if over 18 enter 'over 18']: Over 18

Occupation of Witness: Senior Licensing Officer

F
ledge and belief and | make it
te 'n‘agyt{\ing which | know
-~

Date: ... \QB|20tb................ Signature:............... g AU

This statement [ consisting of/'L page[s] each signed by me] is true to the best of my kn¢
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilful
to be false or do not bs[I'teve to be true.

I am employed as a Senior Licensing Officer for Hastings Borough Council, based at Aquila House, Breeds Place,
Hastings, TN34 3UY. | have held this position since June 2006, previously | was the Licensing Development Officer from
November 2004. Prior to employment with Hastings Borough Council, | was a police constable in Sussex Police,
completing thirty years service in November 2004. | am the holder of the BIIAB National Certificate for Personal Licence
Holders certificate, which is an accredited qualification. | am also the holder of a personal licence number 08 / 00276 /
LAPER issued by Rother District Council on 19™ April 2008. | am also the holder of a BIIAB National Certificate for
Licensing Practitioners of the Licensing Act 2003, which is an accredited qualification. | am an authorised person as
specified under section 108 (5) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003, being an officer of the licensing authority in whose area the

premises are situated.

On the 23™ November 2005, the Licensing Act 2003 came into force as the only authorisation for the sale by retail of
alcohol and combining with certain regulated entertainments and late night refreshment. On the 13" June 2007, a
premises licence was granted for the sale by retail of alcohol at 1 — 3 Parkstone Parade, Parkstone Road, Hastings.
On the 11" May 2012, the premises licence was transferred to Ganas Food and Wine Ltd, a registered limited
company, the single officer registered named as Mr Kanapathipillai, SANJEEV, of 15 Shelley Court, Malden Way,

New Malden, Surrey, KT3 6EU. | produce a copy of the premises licence for NISA Local, 1 — 3 Parkstone Parade,

Hastings marked as item TCS/1 (Exhibit /). Onthe 19" April 2016, | received information from Mrs Karis

\/42/{/
Signature: .................. 0 i eneensssnrrsa WItNESSed DY: v dicaas s s siswis s i o

H:Environmental_Health\Licensing\Enforcement\WITNESS STATEMENTS\TREVOR\TS statement NISA Local 01082016.doc

Page 22 01 August 2016

Page 1 of 4



HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page No: 2 of 4
Continuation of Statement: ... Trevor Charles SCRASE..........cccooviiiiiiiiiiii i

VALLL, Food Safety Officer, Hastings Borough Council, of her inspection of NISA Local, 1 — 3 Parkstone Parade. |
requested she left my business card on her return visit, with a request for the owner or shop manager to call me

regarding the transfer of the premises licence. | subsequently visited the shop on the 4" May 2016, at 12.20 hours,

where | saw a female member of staff working behind the sales counter in the shop. | identified myself to her and showed
her my photo identification. There was no other staff member working in the shop at the time of my visit. | was informed
that the shop manager was expected into the shop at 14.00 hours and | requested she asked the shop manager to
contact me in the office before the end of that afternoon. | left my details in the envelope containing a sealed letter.

| subsequently made enquiries with companies house and ascertained that a second registered limited company

was now listed for 1 — 3 Parkstone Parade, Hastings. This was registered as, VJN Groceries Ltd. The shop address was
given as the registered company address and Mr Kanapathipillai, SANJEEV, of § Bankside Drive, Thames Ditton, Surrey,
KT7 0AJ was the sole officer registered of the registered limited company. At time of my search of Companies House
records on the 4" May 2016, the new operator of NISA Local, VJN Groceries Ltd had not notified this licensing authority
of the transfer of the premises licence to a new limited company or of the change of address of the holder. On the 11"
May 2016, | visited the shop again at 16.20 hours, in company with Mr Robert BROWN, Licensing Manager. A male was
in the doorway as we parked outside, who went inside of the shop as we approached. On entering, the same male was
standing behind the sales counter. We identified ourselves to him as licensing officers and showed our photo
identification. When asked, he gave his name as Waqgar AHMAD, born 12" December 1985 of 29 Chester Road, Watford,
WD18 ORG. He produced his provisional phot driving licence as proof of identification. He was the only staff member
present in the shop. In conversation he explained that he was looking after the shop for a friend who had had to go out for

a few hours. | asked for permission to go behind the sales counter to examine the pages of the premises licence
summary

on display. | pointed to the name of the person who was nominated as the designated premises supervisor, Kulasekaram
JEYRAJI, of an address 15 Shelley Court, Malden Way, New Malden, Surrey, KT3 6EU. When asked if he knew this
person, he answered that he did not. When asked if he had been authorised to sell alcohol by this person and his name
was recorded on a list of authorised staff to sell alcohol he did not seem to understand. | informed him that on the basis of
being unable to produce a list of authorised staff, with his name recorded and signed by the DPS JEYARAJI, | was of the

opinion that any further sales of alcohol in the storg’would be unlawful. The designated premises supervisor is a personal

5 licerice holder and Is the sole person responsible for authorising all

A

remfe/nts of the Licensing Act 2003. Although this named and nominated

licence holder who is nominated by the prem

sales of alcohol in accordance with the

Signature: ................. L7 e WVitnessed bY: sevssrannennna
H:\Environmental_Health\Licensing\Enforcement\WITNESS ISI’ ATEMEIE\%;TREVOR\TS statement NISA Local 01082016.doc
age 01 August 2016

Page 2 of 4



HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page No: 3 of 4
Continuation of Statement: ... Trevor Charles SCRASE..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiee it e vnaen s

person does not have to be present throughout the times the shop is authorised to sell alcohol, it is ‘best practice’ that the
DPS will have undertaken the training of all staff in their responsibilities of alcohol sales and listed all staff, countersigning
the list as proof of authorisation as explained in the Section 182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003. | left my business
card for his friend to contact me at our offices the following day. Mr Brown and | left the shop at 16.35 hours.

On the 17" May 2016, | revisited NISA Local again. On this occasion | saw a male to whom | identified myself and
showed my photo identification. This male identified himself as Mr Sunny GUPTA, born 23" October 1988, of 17 Tall Ash
Drive, St. Leonards on Sea. He confirmed the name of the owner of the shop as Kanapathipillai SANJEEV. He wrote his
name and the name of the owner in my pocket notebook at my request. When asked he did not know the person shown
on the premises licence called Kulasekaram JEYRAJI and had not been authorised by him to sell alcohol. He could not
produce when requested a list of authorised staff to sell alcohol. Mr GUPTA admitted that he is not a personal licence
holder under the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst in the shop GUPTA telephoned the shop owner Mr SANJEEV. He offered me his phone and | spoke to Mr
SANJEEV. | explained who | was and why | was in his shop and that from what | had seen, been told and knew of the
premises licence, that all sales of alcohol from that time were unlawful and could render any person selling alcohol liable
to a fine of up to £20,000 or six months imprisonment or both. On his instructions GUPTA pulled down the roller blinds on
the spirits sales display shelves behind the sales counter. During the course of my visit there was a steady flow of
customers, one of whom asked about vodka but was advised by GUPTA that it could not be sold at that time. Mr
SANJEEV agreed to attend our offices the following day. On the 18" May 2016, | saw Kanapathipillai SANJEEV. |
recognised him from a visit to the shop a few years previously. He gave his new address as 5 Bankside,

Thames Ditton, Surrey, KT7 0AJ. When questioned, without caution, he explained that he owns Ganas Food and Wine
Ltd and the new company VJN Groceries Ltd. He explained that he visits the shop a couple of times a week. He
confirmed that the personal licence holder nominated as the designated premises supervisor (DPS), Kulasekaram
JEYRAJI was still the same at the address 15 Shelley Court. | explained that | had written to Kulasekaram JEYRAJI at

that address but had not received any reply to my letter. | produce a copy of the letter marked as item number TCS / 3

(Exhibit number ).

SANJEEV completed the application to transfer the' premises licence from Ganas Food and Wine Ltd to his new company

offered to send a copy of the transfer application on his behalf to the
P

P

e
Chief Officer of Police, Licensing at Be Palice Station. | requested confirmation of the correct and current details of

VIN Groceries [td. Me paid the £23.00 fee;

Signature: N\ AL Witnessed by: wosinarcrs snmssierimcss

H:\Environmental_Health\Licensing\Enforcementt\WITNESS STATEMENTS\TREVOR\TS statement NISA Local 01082016.doc

Page 24 01 August 2016

Page 3 of 4



HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page No: 4 of 4
Continuation of Statement: ... Trevor Charles SCRASE..............ccooviiiiiiiiiiirierie e eieienrinas

Kulasekaram JEYRAJI, as the DPS, including his address and personal licence number. After reminding SANJEEYV of the
request for these details, by email on two occasions, the correct details were confirmed. On the 10" June 2016, | visited
the shop again. This time in company with Mrs Rona SPENCER, Licensing Officer. On this occasion we saw a female
who gave her name as Grace Ajantha SANJEEVAN, born 10" May 1986. | recognised her as the same female | had seen
on my first visit on the 4™ May 2016. She explained that she was a personal licence holder under the Licensing Act 2003.
At the time of the issue of her personal licence by Croydon Council, she had the name of Grace Ajantha PAPATHEEPAN,
then living at 233B Bensham Lane, Thornton Heath, Surrey, CR7 7ET. She was unable to produce her personal licence
to me. She was unable to find the refusals register, or the full copy of the premises when requested. She made a
telephone call on her mobile phone and spoke to what is believed to be the ‘new manager’. She told me that the previous
manager | had met on the 17" May, Sunny GUPTA was no longer working at the shop. There were no signage displayed
on the shelves, counters or at the point of sale area, warning of the Challenge 21 policy for the sale of alcohol. This
breached a condition on the operating schedule of the premises licence.

On the 29" June 2016, in company with Mrs Rona SPENCER, Licensing Officer, we interviewed Mr Kanapathipillai
SANJEEYV in the interview room, lower ground floor, Aquila House, Breeds Place Hastings. He was cautioned and due to
a malfunction with the cd recording equipment a hand written contemporaneous interview record was made. This

7 4
commenced at 09.50 hours, terminati t40)38_hours. | produced a typed record of interview as item number TCS/11.

(Exhibit number ). ///’
) ﬂ//'
\
Signature: ........ Witnessed by: ..o

H:\Environmental_Health\Licensing\Enforcement\WITNESS STATEMENTS\TREVOR\TS statement NISA Local 01082016.doc

Page 25 01 August 2016

Page 4 of 4



“T‘c:s\ \

TTANSEER (2002 {Hastings,s

Licensing Act 2003

Borough Council

PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number HOP50367

Part 1 — Premises details

NISA LOCAL
1 -5 PARKSTONE PARADE,
PARKSTONE ROAD

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post Town
HASTINGS, EAST SUSSEX

Post Code
TN34 2PS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates
NONE

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

MONDAY - SUNDAY 08.00 —23.00

The opening hours of the premises

MONDAY - SUNDAY 07.00 — 2300

Page 26

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies




HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

GANAS Food & Wine Ltd = , .
15 Shelley Court AN C—-\ PpocE2ES WTD -

Malden Way
New Malden
Surrey

KT3 6EU

(Transfer of premises licence 11" May 2012)

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

07898160

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

KULASEKARAM JEYARAJ

15 SHELLEY COURT %P AE
MALDEN WAY €
NEW MALDEN

SURREY

KT3 6EU.

(Change of DPS 11" May 2012)

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcoho!

LICENCE NUMBER: LN 2011 2453

[SSUING AUTHORITY: LONDON-BOROUGH OF MERTON

Page 27




HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1) If this premises licence authorises the supply/sale of alcohol, the following two conditions

apply:

(i) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence at a time when there
is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or at a time
when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(ii) Every supply/sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised

by a person who holds a personal licence

2) If this premises licence authorises the exhibition of films the admission of children to the

3)

exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with this section.

Hastings Borough Council will expect the age restrictions of the British Board of Film
Classification (BBFC) or authority designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 to be complied with. Only in exceptional cases will variations of this general rule be

granted by the Council and then only with the appropriate safeguards
If this premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals

must be at the premises to carry out a security activity (as defined by the Private Security
Industry Act 2001) then such individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 28



HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

General

To ensure staff and management are trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and
comply with the conditions of the licence, as specified below in line with the licensing objectives.

To ensure the interior of the store is maintained well lit and clean at all times.

The prevention of crime & disorder

To ensure the installed CCTV system is operational and maintained. To ensure the system is
monitored by duty staff and the 7 internal and 2 external cameras are fully functioning.

To ensure all digitally recorded images are retained and stored for 31 days and access is available to
the police or licensing authority at reasonable times.

+ To ensure the staff on duty are 2 in number to provide appropriate level of supervision and monitoring
of the store and the behaviour of customers and deter shoplifting, crime, nuisance, anti social
behaviour and street drinking, underage sales of alcohol or other age related goods.

To ensure that staff monitor the forecourt and car park area in front of the premises, in respect of any
activity, to assist the prevention of crime and disorder by reducing the consumption of alcohol in a

public place.

To enrol in local CDRP initiatives to encourage a safer environment for other local businesses and
local residents.

To ensure the audible alarm system installed in the premises, is operational and maintained with
Staff trained in the safe and appropriate response to its activation.

To liaise with the licensing authority, Safer Hastings Partnership and the police regarding issues
involving matters relating to crime, anti social behaviour, street drinking.

Public safety

To ensure the relevant health & safety risk assessments and fire safety risk assessments are
undertaken and regularly reviewed and amended as required.

To ensure the first aid box is regularly checked, maintained and equipped as required. To ensure staff
are aware of its location.

To ensure staff are trained in basic fire awareness, evacuation procedures, first aid and food hygiene.

To ensure the fire extinguishers and fire safety equipment is checked regularly and serviced in line
with the requirements. To ensure written records are kept of checks and staff training drills.

The prevention of public nuisance

No Alcohol will be sold in open containers and staff will monitor the forecourt of the building to
discourage any consumption of Alcohol purchad2a @8R



The protection of children from harm

To ensure staff are trained regarding the responsibilities of the sale of alcohol, in particular the sale to
persons under 18, persons over 18 years of age who are suspected of purchasing alcohol for persons
under 18, persons who are drunk or intoxicated, or are disorderly or abusive.

To ensure staff only accept appropriate photographic proof of identification, ie. Photo driving licence,
passport, or other approved photo id cards.

)<Zo ensure appropriate signage is displayed on shelves, counters and the point of sale area, warning
f the challenge 21 policy for the sale of alcohol.

To ensure that the following measures, requested by East Sussex County Council Trading Standards
and agreed by the premises licence holder, are complied with:-

e That a written record of staff training is kept;
e That a written record of authorisation to sell alcohol is maintained for each staff member:;

e That a record of refusals to sell alcohol is kept at the premises and that document is regularly
reviewed by the Designated Premises Supervisor;
e That the premises implements a Challenge 21 policy and advertises that policy.

Page 30



T I T 3
s ... .
it e et .._:.lhﬂ.. ]
g u wall whj sy
i ey G o s
LU TR TR L T Ty Tl o) QN | VPR STy ik
e Dy L ] cﬁuiﬂi.ﬂ
y i oy sasiuiny £t
ol _ a..!a-iluﬁz!nlz ey i bl
o fown) SARIpE -) WO
aul; aeq " 14 w F sl T Nkt Sehind
— ] e | A
] o ls a2/ A G s nasw i cas witina _ iEl_ e
1weos 0oy | R T TS

HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 4 — Plans

Page 31



Tas\72

|

M Hastings,
Licensing Act 2003 Borough Council

PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number HOP50367

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
NISA LOCAL

1 -3 PARKSTONE PARADE,

PARKSTONE ROAD

Post Town Post Code
HASTINGS, EAST SUSSEX TN34 2PS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates
NONE

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

15 JUN 20

LICENSING

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

MONDAY — SUNDAY 08.00 - 23.00

The opening hours of the premises

MONDAY - SUNDAY 07.00 — 2300

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES




HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

VJN GROCERIES LTD

1 -3 PARKSTONE PARADE
PARKSTONE ROAD
HASTINGS,

TN34 2PS.

(Transfer of premises licence to new ltd company on 18" May 2016)
(Transfer of premises licence 11" May 2012)

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

08763213

Name, address and'telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

KULASEKARAM JEYARAJ
15 SHELLEY COURT
MALDEN WAY

NEW MALDEN

SURREY

KT3 6EU.

(Change of DPS 11" May 2012)

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LICENCE NUMBER: LN 2011 24563

ISSUING AUTHORITY: LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON

Page 33



Page 3
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Mandatory Conditions
All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order
2010 and Order 2014.

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

C) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any

favourable manner.

Page 34



Page 4
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Mandatory Conditions — continued

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5; (1)The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
aleohol.

(2)The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

(3)The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that —
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures —
(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance wipméwgsholic Liquor Duties Act 1979



Page 5
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Mandatory Conditions - continued

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —

P =D + (DxV)
Where —
(i)P is the permitted price
(ii))D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the

date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iiNV is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation tothe alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(ify  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest

penny.
4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of

paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on

the second day.

Page 36



Page 6
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

General

) To ensure staff and management are trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and
comply with the conditions of the licence, as specified below in line with the licensing objectives.

')To ensure the interior of the store is maintained well lit and clean at all times.

The prevention of crime & disorder

)To ensure the installed CCTV system is operational and maintained. To ensure the system is
monitored by duty staff and the 7 internal and 2 external cameras are fully functioning.

-)To ensure all digitally recorded images are retained and stored for 31 days and access is available to
the police or licensing authority at reasonable times.

DTo ensure the staff on duty are 2 in number to provide appropriate level of supervision and monitoring
of the store and the behaviour of customers and deter shoplifting, crime, nuisance, anti social
behaviour and street drinking, underage sales of alcohol or other age related goods.

To ensure that staff monitor the forecourt and car park area in front of the premises, in respect of any
activity, to assist the prevention of crime and disorder by reducing the consumption of alcohol in a

public place.

)To enrol in local CDRP initiatives to encourage a safer environment for other local businesses and
local residents.

To ensure the audible alarm system installed in the premises, is operational and maintained with
Staff trained in the safe and appropriate response to its activation.

’ To liaise with the licensing authority, Safer Hastings Partnership and the police regarding issues
involving matters relating to crime, anti social behaviour, street drinking.

Public safety

gTo ensure the relevant health & safety risk assessments and fire safety risk assessments are
undertaken and regularly reviewed and amended as required.

To ensure the first aid box is regularly checked, maintained and equipped as required. To ensure staff
are aware of its location.

9To ensure staff are trained in basic fire awareness, evacuation procedures, first aid and food hygiene.

To ensure the fire extinguishers and fire safety equipment is checked regularly and serviced in line
) Wwith the requirements. To ensure written records are kept of checks and staff training drills.

The prevention of public nuisance

)\lo Alcohol will be sold in open containers and staff will monitor the forecourt of the building to
discourage any consumption of Alcohol purchased in store.

Page 37



Page 7
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule — continued

The protection of children from harm

+ To ensure staff are trained regarding the responsibilities of the sale of alcohol, in particular the sale to
\5 persons under 18, persons over 18 years of age who are suspected of purchasing alcohol for persons
under 18, persons who are drunk or intoxicated, or are disorderly or abusive.

G‘To ensure staff only accept appropriate photographic proof of identification, ie. Photo driving licence,
passpon or other approved photo id cards.

Gn, To ensure appropriate signage is displayed on shelves, counters and the point of sale area, warning
of the challenge 21 policy for the sale of alcohol.

(g:}'o ensure that the following measures, requested by East Sussex County Council Trading Standards
~“and agreed by the premises licence holder, are complied with:-
e That a written record of staff training is kept;
e That a written record of authorisation to sell alcohol is maintained for each staff member;
e Thata record of refusals to sell alcohol is kept at the premises and that document is regularly
reviewed by the Designated Premises Supervisor;

e That the premises implements a Challenge 21 policy and advertises that policy.

Page 38



Page 9

HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 4 — Plans

| = =
_ niﬁg%s_ég, THLiE oW Lamed HIEHET

halsl
Adr. xilv.iix‘.&. WY

v ey ie

-l SE NG, Mt
wy | [

# 1! Ny bmhiv) e
ey sy (3L

ST
: YL w :

I Y a}a re T Ptﬁu

1

PINE(huINLD e

S L ey A
W -'I-

| ]

SBUEL bneg

b It bwey, LI -
R VAT E T e d WLy s v e E..l& _ _
L hmmcusel | oy e YA

Page 39



Page 8
HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NIL

Page 40



—(‘cs\’;

GANAS FOOD & WINE LTD - Officers (free information from Companies House) Page 1 of 1

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://response.questback.com/companieshouse/chpbeta/)

will help us to improve it.

GANAS FOOD & WINE LTD

Company number 07898160

Filter officers

O

Current officers

Apply filter |

1 current officer / O resignations

SANJEEV, Kanapathipillai

Correspondence address 15 Shelley Court, Malden Way, New Malden, United Kingdom, KT3 6EU
Role Director

Date of birth February 1982

Appointed on 5 January 2012

Nationality Sri Lankan

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Director

Page 41

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/07898160/officers 04/05/2016



GANAS FOOD & WINE LTD - Overview (free company information from Compani... Page 1 of 1

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://response.questback.com/companieshouse/chpbeta/)

will help us to improve it.

GANAS FOOD & WINE LTD

Company number 07898160

-Registered-office address
1-5 Parkstone Parade, Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 2PS

Company status
Active — Active proposal to strike off

Company type
Private limited Company

Incorporated on
5 January 2012

Accounts

Next accounts made up to 31 March 2016
due by 31 December 2016

Last accounts made up to 31 March 2015

Annual return overdue

Next annual return made up to 5 January 2016
due by 2 February 2016

Last annual return made up to 5 January 2015

Nature of business (SIC)

* 47110 - Retail sale in non-specialised stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating

Page 42

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/07898160 04/05/2016



TS|\
VJIN GROCERIES LTD. - Officers (free information from Companies House) Page | of 2

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://response.questback.com/companieshouse/chpbeta/)

will help us to improve it.

VJN GROCERIES LTD.

Company number 08763213

Filter officers

O

Current officers
Apply filter ]

1 current officer / 1 resignation

SANJEEV, Kanapathipillai

Correspondence address 5 Bankside Drive, Thames Ditton, Surrey, England, KT7 OAJ
Role Director

Date of birth February 1982

Appointed on 30 November 2014

Nationality Sri Lankan

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Director

VIJAYARAJAH, Sapi

Correspondence address
No 1, & 3, Parkstone Parade, Hastings, East Sussex, United Kingdom, TN34 2PS

Role Director

Date of birth February 1992
Appointed on 5 November 2013
Resigned on-30-November 2014
Nationality French

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Director Page 43

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/08763213/officers 04/05/2016



VIN GROCERIES LTD. - Overview (free company information from Companies Ho... Page 1 of 1

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://response.questback.com/companieshouse/chpbeta/)

will help us to improve it.

VJN GROCERIES LTD.

Company number 08763213

Registered office address
No 1 & 3, Parkstone Parade, Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 2PS

Company status
Active

Company type
Private limited Company

Incorporated on
5 November 2013

Accounts

Next accounts made up to 30 November 2015
due by 31 August 2016

Last accounts made up to 30 November 2014

Annual return

Next annual return made up to 5 November 2016
due by 3 December 2016

Last annual return made up to 5 November 2015

Nature of business (SIC)

* 4710 - Retail sale in non-specialised stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating

Page 44

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/08763213 04/05/2016



Please quote:
Your reference:
Date:

Please ask for:
Telephone direct:
E-mail:

Web:

HOP50367

4th May 2016

Trevor Scrase

01424 451042
tscrase@hastings.gov.uk
www.hastings.gov.uk/licensing

_ Tes \ <,
. [ -
Hastings™

Borough Council

-l
il

Licensing Team
Aquila House, Breeds Place

Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 3UY

The premises operator
VJN Groceries Ltd
NISA Local

1 — 5 Parkstone Road
Hastings,

TN34 2PS

Dear Sir,

Re: Premises licence status of NISA Local, 1 — 5 Parkstone Parade.

It has been brought to my attention that the business at this address has allegedly changed ownership.
The records held by the Licensing Authority at Hastings Borough Council show that:-

Premises licence holder — GANAS Food & Wine Ltd, 15 Shelley Court, Malden Way, New Malden, Surrey,
KT3, 6EU. Registered company number 07898160.

Under the Licensing Act 2003:-

1. Section 33 requires the holder of a premises licence to notify a change of name or address of the
premises licence holder. Failure to do so is an offence. The penalty of which is a maximum fine of

up to £500.

2. Section 136 — unauthorised licensable activity. Namely alcohol sold without the authorisation of a
premises licence. The penalty of which is a maximum fine of up to £20,000, or six months
imprisonment or both.

If the company no longer hold this premises licence, under section 41 of the Licensing Act 2003, | am now
requesting the return of the premises licence, for amendment within 14 days of the date of this letter.
Failure to do so is a further offence, the penalty for which is a maximum fine of up to £1000.

(The premises licence required to be returned is the full four page double side printed copy with plan and
conditions attached).

Any change of premises licence holder is subject to a transfer application, with the application form and fee
of £23 sent to us as the licensing authority and a copy to the Chief Officer of Police, Police Licensing.

| have included the relevant forms for this notification.

| know that my Food Safety colleague, who visited you a few weeks ago, advised you that you should
contact me to ensure compliance. To date no contact or enquiry has been received.

At this present time, if the premises licence holder has changed ownership without the notification required,
any sale of alcohol in the premises is unlawful and could render you and any staff selling alcohol in the
course of their employment, liable for prosecution. | therefore suggest that you deal with the requirements
outlined in this letter as a matter of urgency.

Page 45



Tes b,

Please quote: HOP50367 Il
Your reference: ' \ih
Date: 6th May 2016 ) % —L-———?"'\H
Please ask for: Trevor Scrase m H ClSt | n g S
Telephone direct: 01424 451042 Borough Council
E-mail: licensing@hastings.gov.uk Licensing Team
Web: www.hastings.gov.uk/licensing Aquila House, Breeds Place

Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 3UY

Kulasekaram JEYARAJ
Ganas Food & Wine Ltd
15 Shelley Court
Malden Way

New Malden

Surrey, KT3 6EU.

Dear Sir / Madam,
Re: NISA Local, 1 — 5 Parkstone Parade, Parkstone Road, Hastings, TN34 2PS.

Our records, as the licensing authority for Hastings, still show Ganas Food and Wine Ltd as the premises
licence holder of the premises licence authorising the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

However it has been brought to my attention that the shop is now run by new owners and a new company.

To date no transfer application or change of designated premises supervisor has been received by this
licensing authority as required under the Licensing Act 2003.

| request your reply to my letter clarifying who the current business operator and premises licence holder is
as soon as possible. Preferred response by email to Licensing@hastings.gov.uk

If you are no longer involved with the shop, | need to know the date that you ceased any involvement. The
reason being is that you are still registered as the designated premises supervisor and as such are
responsible for any offences or omissions that occur in the shop in respect of all alcohol sales.

If you are no longer the designated premises supervisor, you have a duty to notify us in writing under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Yours faithfully,

Trevor Scrase
Senior Licensing Officer

Page 46



Interviewee:

’rcs\q:.')

HASTINGS BOROUGH COUNCIL

RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Name: Kanapathipillai Sanjeev Age: ......... Date of Birth: .............ooi.

Address: 5 Bankside Drive, Thames Ditton, Surrey, KT7 OAJ..........cooiiiiiniannnn.

Recorded by:

Trevor Scrase (Senior Licensing Officer)

Other Persons present:  Rona Spencer (Licensing Officer)

Interview commenced: Time: 09.50 Date: 29" June 2016

Interview completed: Time: 10.38 Date: 29" June 2016

Intervals or Refreshment Periods: Two stops of the cd recorder due to malfunction, then written record of
INEEIVIEW COMMIEINCE. .. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

TS Explained reason for handwritten interview record. Reminded under caution and can
terminate at any time. Do you consent to continue with a hand written interview?

KS Yes Yes

TS Are you the premises licence holder as VJN Groceries Ltd of Nisa Local 1-3 Parkstone
Parade, Hastings?

KS Query re alcohol? Yes that’'s me

TS Previously you held the premises licence since 11 May 2012 as Ganas Food and Wine
Ltd. Is that correct?

KS Yes

TS Are you yourself a personal licence holder issued under the LA 20037

KS No | don’t have a personal licence. No

TS Do you understand the requirements of the LA2003 and the conditions on your
premises licence to sell alcohol in your convenience store?

KS Fairly yes.

TS Shown copy of TCS/2 current premises licence since 18" May 2016, transfer to VJN
Groceries Ltd?

KS Okay

TS Can you explain why you didn’t contact us as the Licensing Authority to notify the
change of company holding the premises licence?

KS It was just a change of business name and not ownership and | didn't think | had to
inform you.

TS How often do you visit the shop?

Signature: pad@trﬁ7sed DY e



KS At the moment, once every 10 days, 3 or 4 times a month

TS Who is the person who is your designated premises supervisor?

KS He is my sister's husband

TS Is he involved in running VJN Groceries Ltd?

KS Not involved in running No

TS How often does he visit the shop?

KS Every 2 months or so

TS What actions as the DPS have you asked him to do with the shop?

KS When he started he was here. He did the training. He transferred the premises
licence to me. He is an accountant. He gets the alcohol. Mainly just training

TS You said he transferred the premises licence?

KS He is the DPS. | am the licence holder

TS Has he trained the staff in their responsibilities of alcohol sales and compliance with
the licence?

KS Yes

TS Can you produce any training records?

KS No

TS Has he authorised the staff working in the shop to sell alcohol?

KS In the beginning yes. There wasn’'t much staff. | was there for 2 years.

TS The reason we are here today is due to a food safety visit in April which identified the

change of Ltd company holding the premises licence. Since then | have visited the
shop on a number of occasions. On the 4" May there was a single female staff
working who when requested couldn’t provide the list of authorised staff to sell alcohol.
Her name is Grace. How long had she worked for you?

KS 2 months. | think she has stopped now.

TS On the 11" May | visited in company with the Licensing Manager. A single male staff
\;vsj?working in the shop. Wagar Ahmad from Watford. How long had he worked for

KS He just probably worked 4 or 5 days. Not continuously. Only in emergency

TS What was the emergency?

KS Usually | cover, he goes for his personal staff Sonny Gupta. Itis his friend.

TS Does Sonny still work for you?

KS No he’s not even in the country.

TS Do you have a new manager?

KS Yes. | only know his surname Vasikaran

TS Is he a personal licence holder?

KS He is getting one. | will be transferring him. He has done the exam. He just needs to

Signature: pagé/\@messed DY



apply to us. Things will be in control.

TS Since 18" May when we sat in this room and completed the transfer from Ganas to
VJN, have you taken any further steps to ensure the licence and all the conditions are

complied with?

KS The licence was transferred. I'm not sure what | need to do. | have trained the new
manager. Anything else | need to do if you let me know | can do that.
TS Refer TCS/2 page 6 Item 3 CCTV. (To ensure the cctv system is operational and

maintained. To ensure the system is monitored by duty staff and the 7 internal and 2
external cameras are fully functioning).

KS To my knowledge yes they are working. Can monitor live feed.

TS Item 5. Read to Mr Sanjeev. (To ensure the staff on duty are 2 in number to provide
appropriate level of supervision and monitoring of the store and the behaviour of
customers and deter shoplifting, crime, nuisance, anti social behaviour and street
drinking, underage sales of alcohol or other age related goods).

KS There is always 1 member. | cannot afford 2. | pay £700 per month to the council
business rates. The landlord has reduced the rent. With 2 staff the shop has to be

closed | can’'t do it.

TS Page7 Item 15 ? (To ensure staff are trained regarding the responsibilities of the sale
of alcohol, in particular the sale to persons under 18, persons over 18 years of age
who are suspected of purchasing alcohol for persons under 18, persons who are drunk
or intoxicated, or are disorderly or abusive). Has this training taken place?

KS Yes

TS Can you produce records to show that?

KS When he left (Sonny) | will check the shop, my house. If it's not there | won't have it. It
was there while | was working there for 2 and a half years.

TS When did you stop working there?

KS 2014 May/June continuously. Increasing other staff.

TS Item 18. (To ensure that the following measures, requested by East Sussex County

Council Trading Standards and agreed by the premises licence holder, are complied
with: That a written record of staff training is kept; That a written record of authorisation
to sell alcohol is maintained for each staff member; That a record of refusals to sell
alcohol is kept at the premises and that document is regularly reviewed by the
Designated Premises Supervisor; That the premises implements a Challenge 21 policy
and advertises that policy.

Do you have any response to that condition?

KS | can make sure it's there from now on. For the past | will have to check it was there

TS Do you recollect having an email from me with an annual fee invoice. Have you paid
the annual fee?

KS | can pay by tomorrow

TS TCS/8 served. (Letter of suspension of premises licence for non payment of annual fee
with immediate effect).

KS | can pay today

TS The purpose of this interview is to establish that the compliance of the LA2003 and

STINATUIE: s ismmmis s s R A SR F S S i) paé\étwged bY: P ageof ..............



your premises licence is at a standard well below what is required for the responsible
sale of alcohol. You have been honest and answered my questions but you have only
confirmed what | already have revealed in my investigation. | propose to submit an
application to the licensing manager requesting a review of your premises licence.
You will receive a copy of that document and will be invited to attend a Licensing Sub
Committee hearing at a date in the next 2 to 3 months. In the meantime if you wish to
continue selling alcohol you must ensure the fee is paid and all conditions complied
with.

KS Okay | will need some help with that

TS Review process explained

KS 10.38 interview ended 29/6/16. Hand written contemporaneous record of interview
signed by all present.

] o T N R —————————————— pagé/\gmassed DY e



w{c)‘f:rcyw% io;@ng.lm. Al gt rﬁmadl.&mmz& 'f'l.‘)i:}. / -t;!\?.e_i‘n_lqa &:w?ugn Coumanl,

ke
‘i Hastings"

Borough Council

Title:

Scale:

Appendix B

Date:

1:2500

21812016

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance S
Stationery Office ® Crow n Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Licence Number: 100021328 2012.

urvey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's

-Pa_ge_ 51




This page is intentionally left blank



Pppeadix

Nisa Local, 1-5 Parkstone Parade, Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 2PS

| have produced this report for consideration at the licensing review in relation to public
health and public safety. | am a Senior Environmental Health Officer and | have been
working for Hastings Borough Council for just over 12 years as a food, health and safety
inspector.

| have detailed my most recent dealings with the business and | have also included a
summary of the file history.

—_Inrelation to licensing | can_confirm_that during_each_of my visits_to the premises there has
only been one member of staff present working in the business.

16 April 2016

A complaint was made from a member of the public regarding high risk foods being
delivered in an unrefrigerated vehicle and concerns over poor hygiene. Further information
on my findings in relation to this complaint is detailed below.

19 April 2016

The primary inspection was brought forward to complete at the same time as the complaint
investigation.

As part of a primary food hygiene inspection officers are required to carry out a file review
prior to carrying out the food hygiene inspection as per the Food Law Code of Practice.

The previous Food Hygiene Rating Score was a 1 (major improvement necessary).

| noted from our records that the food business operator was registered as Giana's food &
Wine Limited.

A food hygiene inspection was undertaken and it was identified during the inspection that
there had been a change in ownership. | was advised by the manager Mr Sunny Gupta that
the new owner was trading as VJN Groceries Limited. | noted that the licensing documents
displayed by the till were still in the name of the previous owner. | advised the manager that
the owner should contact licensing to discuss the change in ownership and | issued a food
registration form for completion.

My food inspection identified a number of issues and | have included photographs taken
during my visit on the 19/04/2016 within this report.

The business was unregistered. (Businesses are required to register a minimum of 28 day
prior to commencing food activities and to notify the Authority of any changes to the
business including change of name, change of ownership, closure of the business, changes
to the nature of the food operation.)

There were pest proofing issues (potential for ingress of pests such as rats). B

Structural disrepair ( the store room ceiling was damp and mouldy, the hot water heater had
been pulled off the wall mounting and was defective, the floor was in a poor condition and

Page 53



the WC was inaccessible due to the volume of unused equipment and general refuse that
had built up in this area. General housekeeping was poor.

No hot water to the WC for hand washing. The business has a duty to maintain equipment in
good repair and condition and provide suitable washing facilities for staff to enable them to
effectively wash their hands after visiting the tojlet.

The food storage areas were dirty and cluttered with unrelated equipment and refuse.
Out of date foods were not being removed from point of sale.

A review of the food products was undertaken due to suspect labelling. Further details on
this-matter. are-noted-below.

There were no food safety records or checks being made to demonstrate that adequate
controls were in place.

The food was not being purchased from a reputable supplier in accordance with food law.
Food was being prepared at an unregistered and uninspected domestic premises.

| discussed my visit with Trevor Scrase from our licensing department to establish if he was
aware of the change in ownership of the business and | was advised that he had not
received any transfer requests. | have included some pictures demonstrating the issues |
found during my food hygiene inspection that demonstrate poor management.

The business was rated as 1 (major improvement necessary) on the food hygiene
rating scheme.

Seizure of Unfit Food 20/04/2016

Further investigation identified that the food was being made by an unregistered food
business in a domestic house in the London Borough of Hillingdon and it was being
distributed around the South East by an unregistered distributor.

The purpose of my visit on the 20/04/2016 was to remove the unfit food from the food chain.
| have powers to formerly seize the food and put it before the magistrate who would then
grant a condemnation order and the food would be destroyed. The alternative would be to
offer the option of voluntarily surrendering the unfit food.

The food products were voluntarily surrendered by the business as they were deemed unfit
for human consumption. The food was not being purchased from a reputable supplier and
not made in accordance with food law. Please refer to Appendix 1

Advice was given on how to source reputable suppliers.

A food incident was submitted to the Food Standards Agency and formerly seizing the food
products and removing them from the food chain was necessary to protect public health.
Please refer to Appendix 2

| requested that the food business registration form be completed and returned to the
address on the form and | also advised that either he as the manager or the owner contact
the licensing team. Please refer to Appendix 3

Page 54



25/04/2016 | received a telephone call from Mr Sanjeev who called to discuss my inspection
and the subsequent visit to remove the unfit food. | discussed my inspection report and
described the unsatisfactory conditions identified during the inspection and | advised that
failing to register the business was an offence. Mr Sanjeev advised that he had changed the
business name due to a business partner leaving but technically it was still the same person
operating the business but just a change of name. | then asked why he had not addressed
the legal requirements following the last primary inspection. Mr Sanjeev did not comment. |
agreed to email a food registration form for completion and a copy of my inspection report
and a letter sent to convenience stores following my visits. Mr Sanjeev requested an
additional two weeks to carry out the works as he had just got married and was due to go on
his honey moon. (Please refer to Appendix 4)

Compliance Revisit 27/06/2016

| carried out a compliance revisit on the 27 June 2016 the purpose of the visit was to check
compliance with my inspection report carried out on the 19 April 2016 please refer to
Appendix 4

General housekeeping had improved and unrelated equipment had been removed from site.
A roller shutter door had been fitted to the rear door but had not resolve the pest proofing
issue.

The mould and flaking paint had been removed but still required painting to enable effective
cleaning. '

The floor surface had been painted.
There were two baskets in the rear stock room which were used to store out of date food.

The WC water boiler was out of use but an alternative WC was available for use with all the
necessary means to enable effective hand washing.

The food business registration form had not been returned.

Although there has been progress in achieving compliance further issues were identified
during my visit. Please refer to Appendix 5.

Summary

The business has a varying record of compliance with previous legal requirements not being
met. There is major non-compliance with statutory obligations and our file records indicate
there is poor appreciation of the hazards and control measures and no food safety
management system.

The owner is absent from the business and therefore is not managing the business
effectively. The business has a poor track record with evidence of non-compliance with food
law. The operator has demonstrated inadequate management of food safety showing little
regard for public safety.

In my professional opinion there are major concerns regarding the management of this
business as demonstrated above. There has been a series of management failures and |
have concerns over the present management attitude towards regulatory compliance.

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



File History

Visit made 17 April 2012 by Karis Valli (KV) to carry out a programmed food hygiene
inspection. During the visit | identified that the ownership of the business had changed and
the new food business operator (FBO) had not registered the business which is a legal
requirement.

Offences identified

e Unregistered food business

o No lighting in the rear store room

e Poor housekeeping

e Pest proofing to the rear back door

¢ No food safety records or procedures

A request was made that the food business operator contacts me as a matter of urgency.
Food Hygiene Rating Score 3 issued
Re-Visit made 8 May 2012 by KV

An appointment was made for 1pm on the 8 May 2012. The FBO did not show up for the
appointment with no call or explanation.

Offences identified

. Unregistered food business

. No lighting in the rear store room

. Poor housekeeping

. Pest proofing to the rear back door

. No food safety records or procedures

. Disrepair to the ceiling in the rear store room

. No lobby door to the WC

. No checks or records in relation to temperature control

| contacted the FBO and made a further appointment for the 11 May 2012.

A further re-visit was made on the 11 May 2012. | met with the FBO Mr Sanjeev and he
completed a food registration form at my request during the visit.

Offences identified

. No lobby door to the WC

. Pest proofing of the rear back door

. General housekeeping

. Temperature control issues

. Disrepair to the ceiling in the rear store room
. Out of date employers liability insurance

A letter was sent dated the 14 May 2012 following the visits made identifying the outstanding
issues.

Page 60



22 October 2013 Primary Food Hygiene Inspection carried out by Peter Smith

. No lobby door to the WC

. Pest proofing of the rear back door

. General housekeeping

. Temperature control issues

. No food safety records or procedures

. Hot water heater defective in the sanitary accommodation

Food Hygiene Rating Score 3 issued

25 February 2015 Primary Food Hygiene Inspection carried out by Sharon White

. Pest proofing of the rear back door

. General housekeeping storage areas cluttered

. Temperature control issues display fridge operating above the legal maximum
temperature

. No food safety records or food safety procedures

No evidence of any improvements carried out following previous inspection in 2013.
Management not taking note of legal requirements identified.
Food Hygiene Rating Score 1 (major improvement necessary) issued.

Page 61



Page 62



W(l

l o
‘148 Hastings....
Borough Cotncil

FOOD SAFETY ACT 1990

Voluntary Surrender Certificate

Name 8& Address of Business: Nisa Local, 1-5 Parkstone Parade, Hastings, East Sussex,
TN34 2PS

Reference No: WK 201601306

| hereby certify that food products detailed on the voluntary surrender list attached have
been examined by me and in my opinion they have not been produced, processed or
distributed in accordance with the Hygiene Regulations, as the manufacturer and distributor
of these food products are not registered with the competent enforcement authority contrary
to food law. Where any food can be certified under Regulation 29 of the Food Safety and
Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 it shall be treated for purposes of section 9 of the Food
Safety Act 1990 as failing to comply with food safety requirements.

| also certify that the food products have been voluntarily surrendered to me by the Food
Business Operator or their representative to prevent their use for human consumption.

By agreeing to voluntarily surrender the food products, you are relinquishing your rights to
compensation.

The voluntary surrender of food products does not preclude further formal action being taken
by this authority.

Signed: (‘L/\—"‘—— (Authorised Officer of Local Autharity)

Name in Capitals: . K.ARTS. ... .0A LT ... ...
Date: QQAPMQO“P- .......................

Signed: ()"“l (’# i 'i\-ﬂt\ (Company Representative)
Name in Capitals Swnon '-d (3] "‘“J(w oe, S
Date: oo QMo A B

Environmental Health Team,
Aquila House, Breeds Place, Hastings TN34 3UY Tel: 01424 451078
Email: foodsafety@hastings.gov.uk

Page 63



Page 64



Reference number: [Ir\}k Qollop 1 30 6 J

| I

Hastings..:

Borough Councll

ShesY

VOLUNTARY SURENDER LIST

1

Signature (A~ e, Vol

@orisod (ﬂiﬁ?
Signature (‘ A C’{ e

Food Business oﬁarzt{nepruenmﬂva

~ DESCRIPTIONOFFOOD | QUANTITY |WEIGHT| UNIT COST
Veep uhie Scomose Gurdyy feds | 3 e 3 Be. —
hamb  Sarcose Mﬁ{f} fads | & . 11‘35_._@_‘7_9_ B
Chunchen Seomote Quddy findd s l lto L £ e, _
.T_wgkn_imgm_g@é’-\ wielsh Pcm@ e 2 o j 19 P
Houm & Choono  slee wo lsh fern by g [ o 1 e
Siounckaoic A ~ < l
| Clucic . A A Tyl | — e
AB Frecds Lbof q :
Clucken Tivia Lobtue Scodoel) & Te
Saunclaoiet At n eods /bl
Chmcliom  Taodons Lo hucs ( — e
A A ads el
Chee=rse  + Toveko Seeradocda Q ' Gl 0{9
A+ A fools Ladh s 49 ‘
Heun + Choo10 Semen-f. :'\ALC/""\ ] & P
A+n Food s idcf '
Clhoenp 4+ Q{Dﬁr\\_?rmn-_\_ﬂ AT Y| P 2 - l\-,o"p
A4A Qad O L2 '
_Q—\c‘g’l "').f_.‘{-?*—'-fj SCanatad l\_g__)'_\___ 2 | — ﬁ Q} e .
AdY. ma'd bt \ oy
(Aultapm Maim SAR o S Voo T 9 ¢
N0 Sarat CWO\LQ ) ¥
Mature  choddlos |5 0:255q (£ 219
Reserses=y J
rostHer s _ o
Ol oY e ) Nourhosm fnad Hugger R 204 | &9 |

Date Qo I‘Qil“)r \/Q Dok

Date e !LA l‘ \’6

\

Page 65



Page 66



Reference number: IwK IR

‘M Hastings...:

Borough Council

Sh{:—e—t Q\ )

VOLUNTARY SURENDER LIST

DESCRIPTIONOFFOOD | QUANTITY |WEIGHT| UNIT COST
'rzm_s_mh&m bu&:_'.s _.l_ ] "‘Q%'q_ i [ _;‘_"?‘_cl___ o
P
Rustlers Pfamp Qﬂ!iec»! Cliaspa lqc,mpr ngd S Bt .

Signature e

Date  &o ﬂ(}ml Qolk

Aﬁlhorlsed ofﬂjer
=

Signature C’V‘“’\

Date Q/Or—\/(ﬁ"6

Food Business OpomiorIRopresenmuw

(ll g L "'fhm nrﬂ"i'

= L — |

(

Page 67



Page 68



a1 Food

i | Standards
o Agency
food.gov.ik

FOOD INCIDENT REPORT FORM

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE INVESTIGATING OFFICER/REPRESENTATIVE
AND FAXED TO THE AGENCY ON: 020 7276 8446 (Tel: 020 7276 8448/8453)

1. Reporting Food Authority's name and address: Hastings Borough Council, Aquila House,
Breeds Place, Hastings, TN34 3UY

2. Name of reporting Officer including telephone, fax and e-mail details:

Karls Valli kvalli@haslings.gov.uk 01424 783235

Renu Sherchan rsherchan@haslings.qov.uk 01424 783232

3. Date and time initial information received by Food Authority:

19 April 2016 12.00

4. |nitial information received by: Karis Valli & Renu Sherchan referred to Hillingdon Borough
Council.

5. Received from (include Local Food Authority, HPA etc., address, telephone
number and contact name where possible):N/A

6. Method (telephoneffax/letter/other): N/A

7.  Brief description of incident: Sandwiches are being produced and distributed from an
unregistered food business/manufacturer. These products and others detailed on the
voluntary surrender list are then being distributed by an unregistered distributor. Both the
manufacturer and the distributor may be connected due to the close proximity of addresses.

8. Type of contamination: Unknown

9. Type of product - see attached a voluntary surrender list consisting of two pages.
10. Description of product: see lists attached

Brand Name: 6HH limited & A & A Foods Supply Limited
Batch Code/s: unspecified

Description of Packaging: various

Pack Size: see list

Durability Date/s or Code/s: various

Country of Origin: UK

UK Importer/Distributor (including contacl details):

1. Distributor & Manufacturer: 6HH limited, 35 Monmouth Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3

Page 69



4JH Tel: 07735215266 or 07454333150
2. Manufacturer : A & A Foods Supply Limited (UB3 5HX)

11. Has clinical illness occurred? No/ Unknown
12. Details (type of illness, symptoms, numbers of consumers affected etc): None
13. Assessment of hazard: Manufacturer — National

14. Is the manufacturer/retailer/supplier aware of the incident, if so what are their proposals

for dealing with it?
No the business is unregistered and uninspected but LB Hillingdon are aware

15. Other relevant contact details (e.g. home and/or originating
authority/CCDC/HPA/other)

Name: Mel Bedi (mbedi@hillingdon.gov.uk (Investigating the manufacturer)

bsaunders@hillingdon.gov.uk (Investigating the distributor)

Address, telephone and fax numbers, e-mail address: Tel: 01895 250190

16. Has any enforcement action already been taken? For example, have samples been
taken for examination or analysis, or detention notices served, or food seized? Please fax
any laboratory reports or detention notices etc. to the FSA with this form, or as soon as

possible thereafter.
Voluntary surrender of all implicated products

17. Has there been media interest? No

If there has been a press release please fax to the FSA with this form.

18. Any additional information: Please attach additional pages if necessary.
Food complaint received from a member of the public alleging sandwiches were being
delivered to the store in an unrefrigerated vehicle. A food hygiene inspection/complaint visit
was made on the 19 April 2016. During the visit we identifled sandwiches with suspect
labelling. We do not have food standards responsibility therefore we were unable to act at
that time to remove products from point of sale. Following the visit we contacted Hillingdon
BC to enquire about the manufacturer of the sandwiches and if they were registered.
Hillingdon confirmed that neither the manufacturer or the distributor were registered and both
addresses were domestic and in close proximity to each other. Hillingdon advised that they
have had a number of these type of incidents in this area and they tend to target an area to
distribute the products. Once Hillingdon had confirmed that they were unregistered we made
the decision to serve a Regulation 29 Notice or offer voluntary surrender to remove the
products from the food chain, which we did on the 20 April 2016. We were advised by the
Manager of the food business that the distributor operates in Dover & Margate therefore
there may be further products for sale in Kent & Sussex.

Signed: ‘..

Date: S2¢f ‘(O‘P,J Lo G

Job Title: E \ 3 ._
= WAL Q "'{’O

Page 70



{Sﬁi}{r _.;-Li—-"ﬁ{ D

Inspection Report Food, Health & Safety Team
Food Safety Act 1990 AqUI!Cl House, Breeds Place l £

‘00d Safety & Hvai Enaland Hastings. TN34 3UY —_—
Foo a ety & Hygiene (England) 01424 451078 ) HQStmgs
Regulations 2013 Borough Colin ..ii,...s
Regulation (EC) 852/2004 & 853/2004 €
Health & Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Re°§°“ for Inspection

F Hygl

r:g}?g(& Ad;irt(a_s\(s_ :)ftPremises Business Operufor H?zcc)llth )é?seqr};ypnmmy E

g L_:J,-.,'i..,,,.. ', W, ) \

Fesuarone.. Poadcol \/25&\1()1 Yledien. A Compliance Revisit (]
ilu‘ \H\\[ FHRS Revisit |
N ;q ’s),ﬂ Ps Person Interviewed + Designation Other (ie. Complaint) [

Tel N et New Business Advice Visit []
b = HfS'-&nn 01\—‘—PLTUx, Revisil Required =
Work Sheet No QO“::O'?)O(Q Timescale

The following items summarise the matters discussed at the time of inspection - Legal Requirement (L) and
Recommended Practice (R). The letters in column 2 refer to the sections that make up the Food Hygiene
Rating Score. Food Hygiene (F), Structure & Cleaning (S) & Confidence in Management (M)

L/R | F/S/IM | MATTERS DISCUSSED / ACTION REQUIRED 7 SAMPLES TIMESCALE
A M doNOU  VMASE L 0 Sua S L D Mf_.‘qubgﬁpnrl Tf:\Mf_o.Qq.c:Jz..

AT o000 BN Suapea S

| — | N W i€ Uc;l,m,m_\.kﬁ;,.[;mﬁ T e eadered o
!M,_amxk;mf _ ot Dmclu.c. 3 Lotact el mang ]
V\‘::'._;lu" l‘oc‘lw £ kJ

..........

A= GUau. onte.....oncbonased.... . Oonde . (sComs o
H\SZ ™ e II:J(' DyLcke ol CAN... 50 m«amlf
............... M“"""%ﬂﬂr'ﬁw‘ﬁ{”(lum r"\t? (\L\wf)” u’é P T B\ ey

AL Cann O‘f‘L,‘_ l\\g, ( Elﬁﬁfq PQSL"-& (=S #rr(m AL Mer.ﬂ:\ck.ﬂf-.

A AN Cor S s Q e AR A LSS AR L}‘W \JSH
P SN NSO b2, ! { Qall

......

‘ FOOD HYGIENE COMPLIANCE (F) STRUCTURAL COMPLEIANCE (S) CONFIDENCE IN MANAGEMENT (M)
0 S |10|15]20(25} O 5 [10 15|20 | 25 0 5 10 [ 20 | 30

[ PROVISIONAL FOOD HYGIENE RATING' || THIS SCORE MAY GO UP OR DOWN

* SEL BACK SHETT

Ihis repurt covers only those areas Inspected at the time of Lhe visit and does not necessarity exterid to the whole premises, It was not possible to observe all the practices undertaken,
As disrusseti, day to diay toniterng ol good working proctices must be a tlear responsibility of the line managet(s), 1t does not indicate compliance vith uny provision of the abuve
leghslation, This report 1s not u legal notice requinng work La be carried out, Howeve, (aflure 1o uct on Lhose 'tems that are iegal requirements may lead ta farmal action Other means of
uthieving the surme effect moy be chosen, Far futher information ot to clarfy any matters contaited in this ieport please phone the Inspecting officer. Tt you feel the action requlcd by
this report Is not reasonable then you may, within the next fourteen days, contact my principal officer on 01424 451078

£/

Authorised Officer (BLOCK CAPITALS): L. 77 S 10/40( L. Signed: ... o
Designation: ..o Con T2 Tel: Ll 2. e B T2 3 Date: (2L /"-’/ L)Q =T
I acknowledge receipt of this report: Signed: .......... f“ ’}f(; ..:;::..‘.1.‘;.. EEN—

Proprietor or persod inteiviewed

Page 71



Page 72



Mfendi

Karis Valli

From: Karis Valli

Sent: 25 April 2016 14:50

To: ‘kshanjeev82@gmail.com’

Subject: Nisa Local Parkstone Parade Hastings

Dear Mr Sanjeev,

Please see attached a food registration form that requires completion. Please note that the form must be signed by
the food business operator and returned to Aquila House..

I have attached a copy of the letter regarding un-reputable suppliers.
Please see my inspection report attached.
The food hygiene rating score is a 1 and notification has been sent to the store address.

As agreed | will extend the time scale to 6 weeks and will therefore carry out a compliance revisit by the end of May
2016.

| will write to you separately confirming all the legal requirements.
Kind regards

N b @)

20160425144319.... 6HH letter 25 New Food
April 2016.doc  Registration Far..,

Karis Valli

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Hastings Borough Council

Food Health and Safety Team

4th Floor

Aquila House

Breeds Place

Hastings

East Sussex

TN34 3UY

01424 783235

http://www.hastings.gov.uk/environment _planning/health safety hygiene/food/info food businesses/
http://www.hastings.gov.uk/environment planning/pollution noise drainage/

FOOD HYGIENE RATING

fatlag out? Getting food la?
Chetk food.aov.uk/ratings

Patge 73



Page 74 .




Aquila House, Breeds Place

Inspection Report Food, Health & Safety Team '

EOO(ij 22;2? QC}: 1 9‘90 (England) Hastings. TN34 3UY
Rzgulutionz 201§glene b CARZGERMCES K HaSt|n Suuum
Bor
Regulation (EC) 852/2004 & 853/2004 ough Council
Health & Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Reason for Inspection
Food H
Name & Address gfrl:u_-u]'uisv:. Business Operator Hoe(znlth )é?‘sec:thyP‘ imary) %
o, ‘u .;'k\u"'.; { Caains ( V«Iqu(J.@_nU’)L—/i“{ Compliance Revisit D
: FHRS Revisit O
) Person Interviewed + Designation (N)Lholri(l T Con;glalnt) %/
ew Business Advice Visit
Tel No QL2 te. (2.2, 3 Tha.- ....‘...l.:{,....é.‘.:.‘..!‘..‘.‘.’..\.‘.:‘...,...Ct.‘:5.(??.\?...2.....:.4..‘.. Revisit Required (W]
Work Sheet No ... Menages » Timescale

The following items summarise the matters discussed at the time of inspection - Legal Requirement (L) and
Recommended Practice (R). The letters in column 2 refer to the sections that make up the Food Hygiene
Rating Score. Food Hygiene (F), Structure & Cleaning (S) & Confidence in Management (M)

LR |F/S/M | MATTERS DISCUSSED / ACTION REQUIRED / SAMPLES TIMESCALE
/\- -S IMM’DJ(J m»mual baconase: M 200 l‘b Vi Slose. (mams. lW\Wmckt.r\I,L
ALS.lpest. pat L ....... .. e Aol (. folle. reod. exleined ] B ARG
nPo
/\ S R(’I'} wol \’\l'g‘f\ hf\-u. (kb oo peed !-1‘.‘1)&'1" 3“\6’&"’!3 "
v “s\ Wc\rl},‘t LAt~ .
A 3 Ropies o Jf‘/;\,-j, St fade by Nho 0t !ﬁé.mﬂ (/m::_jd
C*?Ni'u '
~1S (O vk LA St l “"“\k M—“’\"‘V\M Ci\ bWkl e,
; (‘_-\4.-% O o U o ‘x‘ﬂ..( Lo XTmimawv S 1
o S ] QSN 06 it 7 S DA 130 hithiolho A [ Tmvieclate
G Ao el G\"w\ QL\M\-&' ol Sade s
S Mo Fuviines jr\n(-znhfir.i,{uﬂ ko o st Ma b —
D TP PP S(u’\p boctChoon  ciamal o l/\,&_.x‘l.rJM_
A %JLLV\H?(- Qe ko net 'L"-~:~~~-I‘)\ Sk i
-------- 4 st Lo N(i;ju..lm.l'\.{‘ﬂ S
ATE Wwe das ,;q,-, 2sudnle MO (-L)(u(:')_u(v s And ol w5
Lol M 1 Conepls e, 7 pebucn s fnd (e hahan [, 22 ddasastedd
FOOD HYGIENE COMPLIANCE (F) STRUCTURAL COMPLIANCE (S) CONFIDENCE IN MANAGEMENT (M)
o [s|Gg[15s[20]2]0 s [w0][f) 202 o[ s 5[0 30
e a ~—

PROVISIONAL FOOD HYGIENE RATING" _] »/| THIS SCORE MAY GO UP OR DOWN

*SEE BACK SHEET 1._0 i N "-}
This report coveis only Lhose arcas inspected at the fime of 1he visit and dises rot feyis Sanily extend 1o the whole premises. It was net possible to observe al: Lhe practices undertaken.
As discussed, day to day monitoring of gond working practices must be a clear responsibitity of the line manager(s). Tt does nol fndicate compliance with any nrovision of the abave
legisiation. This report is not a legul notice requliing work Lo be carried out. Howaves, fallure to act on those Rems Lhat are legal requirements may lead to formal action. Other means of
achieving Lhe same effect may be chosen, For further inforration o to clarily any matters contained in this report plense phone the inspecting ofticer, I you feet the action required by
this repott Is not teasonable then you may, within the next fourteen days, contact my principal officer on 01424 451078

Authorised Officer (BLOCK CAPITALS): A ARES UAGHIS signed: . { A mmmn
Designation: .. SEHY o Tel o O b c G (3 Jl.,ﬁ"’ ............ ate: . '3!'11&.&'{&) ...................
I acknowledge recelpt of this report: Signed: oo e {( e

Proprlotor o pelson Interviewed

Page 75



Page 76



Please quote:
Your reference:

-t

Date: 25 April 2016 W T Y S
Please ask for: Environmental Health Team H G.Stl I'l g S h
Telephone direct: 01424 451078 Borough Coufcil
E-mail: foodsafety@hastings.gov.uk Environmental Health Team
Web: www.hastings.gov.uk/environment_plannin _Aquila House, Breeds Place
Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 3UY

g/health_safety _hygiene/

Dear Food Business Operator,

Food Safety Act 1990
Food Safety and Hyglene (England) Regulations 2013

Regulation (EC) 852/2004

We have recently been made aware of a supplier/distributor working in the Hastings area who is
supplying food products, chilled and ambient to small convenience stores from an unrefrigerated

van. The name of the distributor is:

6HH Limited,

35 Monmouth Road,
Hayes,

Middlesex, UB3 4JH

This business is an unregistered food business which means it has not be subject to the required
food safety controls by Environmental Health. As such any food products supplied by this
company are considered to be non-compliant with food law and MUST be withdrawn from sale.

If you have received food products from this supplier including sandwiches, cheese, bacon, salad,
microwave burgers etc. they must be taken off the shop floor for sale to the public. To sell these
products to the public is an offence under food law.

To identify whether your business is supplied by the above company you must examine your
invoices and identify what food products have been supplied by them. If you do use this above
named distributor you must remove all products supplied by them from sale. If these products
have been supplied on a sale or return basis you should notify 6HH Ltd., that you have been

required to do this by Environmental Health.

Food should only be purchased from reputable suppliers who are registered and have been
checked-by local-food authorities.-|- would-strongly-advise-that you-make-basic -checks -on- all of
your-food-suppliers-to-ensure-the food-youpurchase-has-been-manufactured-and-distributed

safely. —
i ()

qsﬂ E!\-é’ INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Page 77



The Environmental Health team will be making spot checks of small convenience stores in the
Borough to ensure these products have been removed from sale.

Pleas find below some photo’s illustrating the types of products being distributed by 6HH and an
example of a pricing label they use to assist you. This is not an exhaustive list of the products

supplied.

If you have any queries please contact the Environmental Health Team.

Yours sincerely,

Sally Nicholls
Deputy Environmental Health Manager

S Mgy,

{0
. q T
q‘fﬂsl.@ INVBSTOR IN PEOPLE

Page 78



APPLICATION FOR THE REGISTRATION OF A
FOOD BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT

1 .
Hastings...

Food Safety and Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 (SI 2013 No.
Borough Council

2996) (Regulation (EC) No. 852/2004, Article 6(2))

This form must be completed by food business operators in respect of new food business establishments and
received by the relevant Food Authority 28 days before commencing food operations. On the basis of the
activities carried out, certain food business establishments are required to be approved rather than
registered. If you are unsure whether any aspect of your food operations would require your establishment to
be approved, please contact Hastings Borough Council (details overleaf) for guidance.

1. Address of Establishment (or address at which the moveable establishment is kept overnight)

Postcode:

2. Trading Name of Food Business:
Email address:
Telephone Number:

Mobile Number:

3. Full Name and Home Address of Food Business Operator:

Postcode:

Date of Birth of Food Business Operator (DD/MM/YY):

4. Head Office Address of Food Business Operator (where different from address of establishment):

Postcode:

5. Type of Food (please tick ALL the boxes that apply):

Moveable establishment e.g. ice cream van
Primary producer — livestock

Private house used for a food business
Wholesale/cash and carry

Food Broker Primary producer — arable

Other (please give details):

Staff restaurant/canteen/kitchen O Hospital/residential home/school O

Retailer (including farm shop) O Distribution/warehousing O

Restaurant/café/snack bar O Food manufacturing/processing O

Market/ Market stall O Importer D

Takeaway O Catering O

Hotel/pub/guesthouse O Packer O
0 O
O O
O a
0O




6. Describe Food Operation (e.g. cake making, cooked meals, sandwiches, pre-packed only etc.):

7. Type of Business:

Sole Trader
Partnership
Limited Company
Seasonal

please give company NUMDEI: ... ... i
please state trading times duringthe year: ... ..........occoiii

0O00Oag

8. If this is a new business please notify the date you intend to open:

9. Owner of Food Business if different to Food Business Operator:

Signature of Food Business Operator:

Date: Name (Block Capitals):

Please notify this Authority of any changes to your business including change of name, change of
ownership, closure of the business, changes to the nature of the food operation.

Please return form to:
Environmental Health, Aquila House, Breeds Place,
Hastings, TN34 3UY
Tel: 01424 451078
Email: foodsafety@hastings.qov.uk

If you would like an acknowledgement that we have
received your completed application please provide an
email address.

Please read notes attached before completing the
application

Page 80




Notes on the Registration of Food Businesses

What is Registration?

1. The law requires that food business operators must register any premises used for a food business
(including market stalls, delivery vehicles and mobile vans) with their local authority. This helps the
local authorities keep an up to date list of all food businesses in their area. They can then visit them
when they need to. The frequency of the visits will depend on what the food business does and how

good they are.

Who Needs to Register?
2. If you run a food business, whether for profit or not (e.g. a charity), you must tell the local authority
about any premises you use for storing, selling, distributing or preparing food.

3. Market stalls and mobile vendors like ice cream or burger vans, must be registered with the local
authority in whose area the vehicle is ordinarily kept overnight.

4. Any one starting a new food business must register with their local authority 28 days before they
start trading. This gives time for the local authority to give advice that might sort out any problems
before the business opens.

Exemptions

5. Most food businesses will have to register but some are exempt. These include primary production
for domestic use, domestic preparation and storage of food for domestic consumption, direct supply
by the producer of small quantities of primary products to the final consumer. You may not have to
register if you only occasionally handle, prepare or serve food on a small scale (e.g. church, school or
village fair or, are a charity volunteer who only prepares food occasionally). Please contact us if you
are not sure if you are exempt.

How do | Register?
6. By filling in this form. Registration is free. The registration form must be sent to your local

authority. If you use premises in more than one local authority area e.g. have a number of shops in a
region, you must register each one individually with the local authority in whose area they are based.

7. You must tick all the boxes that apply to your business, answer all the questions and give all the
information requested, including the names of people that own the business. Contact your local

authority if you need any help.

What Happens to the Information Given on the Form?

8. The local authority will enter the details on a Public Register. This contains the name of the food
business, food business operator, business address and the type of food business being carried on.
The register is open to inspection by the general public. The other information provided will not be
publicly available. Copies of the registration details will be forwarded to other competent authorities,
like the Trading Standards Department that may have an interest in the business.

Changes
9. Once you have registered with the local authority you only need to notify them of a change of food
business operator, if the nature of the food business changes or if the business closes. The new

food business operator will have to register the new business.

These notes are provided for information only and should not be regarded as a
complete statement of law.

It is an offence not to register a food business or to give information which you know
to be false.

Please refer to our website for full guidance on food hygiene matters
http://Iwww.hastings.gov.uk/environment _planning/health safety hygiene/food/info_f
ood businesses/

Page 81



Page 82



dpperclon 5

Inspection Report Food, Health & Safety Team
F d‘S) fety Act 1990 P Aquila House, Breeds Place )
o8 St 6, Hy e (BRI Hastings. TN34 3UY _——\h&
ood Safety & Hygiene (England) 01424 451078 Hastings
Regulations 2013 Borough chn(;im“
Regulation (EC) 852/2004 & 853/2004
Health & Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Reason for Inspection
Nwe & Addmif of Pre;{qises Business Operator I;izc::(ljt: )é?lszr}zt(;rlmary ) E
J=s. Hasdehne. Gecta N Gontaen. b EarR“Sp'F;“”.Ci Revisit E
JHASHAXA S ocrsscmamemsssssesisnse .
—ﬁq AN AL Person Interviewed + Designation Other (i.e. Complaint)  []
TIN """ Q “t nl. """"" 42‘2375 New Business Advice Visit []
e e I . Vo Kﬁd.u.\...- ....... Velwormybum . Revisit Required [
Work Sheet No ..........mreenearn Timescale

The following items summarise the matters discussed at the time of inspection - Legal Requirement (L) and
Recommended Practice (R). The letters in column 2 refer to the sections that make up the Food Hygiene
Rating Score. Food Hygiene (F), Structure & Cleaning (S) & Confidence in Management (M)

F/S/M | MATTERS DISCUSSED / ACTION REQUIRED / SAMPLES TIMESCALE

S RPM fo¥% N’ﬁ)lacn. the ILGE{LQV\JL Lu@hi_ o (e | Immedtiate.
kG
......... Rofacs... Hee WS (obday...dosi. fek... 082 (Ao AT

al! Sl narade een. tenioned - -
S 0ne wm\riﬂb: A UAE F. Thex..crok lVU\VV\Q(LW«.L},
?@‘fw en s ' \ .
% et BRCA.. ANDNA Couhiney.. ¥Ghact ez LAt

VPO, w T o . -
S }{Q_ \G ARG L alakinin. Moo L M eciee
S [ Cottuase. . ol e vaj dande-al

o N T L
— [Own of date ol oo noked. 0. [LMmecdue it
Pt ok Sada.. €0, . Forks.. Gt

‘C‘NQCJU-J&()\ anck ok ot da ks Eneh LS
Yok ovecd . T 1S pecomainaalecd "KAE-—J (_‘w-ff_fti-
,,,,,,, I P UV o3 OV S VSO S = X &Y N e .
AT wemie. Yek . keArecsme. . ovplalod 1 WMok, X
Fsnch teasinalin Toad (el emena toda-)
FOOD HYGIENE COMPLIANCE (F) STRUCTURAL COMPLIANCE (S) | CONFIDENCE IN MANAGEMENT (M)

0 511111512025} O 5 (10 15] 20| 25 0 5 10 | 20 30

NN DN Mo~ N g
v

A

PROVISIONAL FOOD HYGIENE RATING" I l THIS SCORE MAY GO UP OR DOWN

* SEE BACK SHEET

This report covers only those areas inspected ot the time of the visit and does not necessarlly extend to the whole premises. It was not possible to observe all the practices undertaken.
As discussed, day to day monltoring of good working practices must be a clear responsibility of the line manager(s). Lt does not indicate complionce with any provision of the above
legislation, This report is not a legal notice requiring work to be carried out. However, failure to act on those items that are legal requirements may lead to formal action. Other means of
achleving the same effect may be chosen. For further information or to clarify any matters contalned in this report please phone the inspecting officer. If you feel the action required by
this report is not reasenable then you may, within the next-fourteen duys: comtect my principal oficeran 01424 451078, - :

Authorised Officer (BLOCK CAPITALS): . SR |\ N L. signed: UV T
Designation: ..... SCEw Tel: O/L_FZ, Lt 7@ 3238 Date: ......=2 7‘{/6 !‘:"’{JU/ 5
I acknowledge receipt of this report: Signed: ..... (LB

PropRﬁg&rB&tewiewed




Page 84



SUSSEX POLICE MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN
Statement of;  Chris Trevena
Age if under 18:  O/18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation:  Police Constable CT572
This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anythiw it, which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.
, f’ — Date 19" July 2016

ngnature:/ B o e CTE 22 .
\n._.-/
Tick if witness evidence i;ztﬂ(ally recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am the Police Licensing enforcement officer for Sussex Police and | primarily operate in
Hastings and the surrounding area. | have been in this role within Sussex Police for
approximately 3 years.

On Tuesday 5™ July 2016 at approximately 15:15hrs | was on duty in full uniform carrying
out Licensing checks in the Hastings area.

At approximately 15:20hrs | attended NISA LOCAL, 1-5 PARKSTONE ROAD, HASTINGS
TN34 2PS to carry out a licensing check.

| entered the premises and initially looked around the store before talking to any staff
members. | could see that there was only 1 member of staff on duty behind the counter
and could not see any other members of staff within the store.

| then went to the counter and informed the member of staff who | was and that | was
carrying out a Licensing Check.

He gave his details to me as Puditharan NAVEARTHNAM, DOB 08/10/1994 and informed
me that he was a personal license holder but that he did not have his card with him.

| asked him if he was the only member of staff on duty and he replied “YES”.

| was aware that it was a license condition of the premises that they should always have 2

members of staff on duty. | was also concerned at this because the time of the check was

Page 85

MG11(t) 9/2007



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of  Christopher TREVENA
around school kick out time and the premises was within very close proximity of a large

secondary school so in my opinion this would be one of the main times that 2 members of
staff should be on duty.

| asked NAVEARTHNAM if the Designated Premises Supervisor or Manager were
available and he replied “NO THERE IS NO ONE ELSE HERE AND THE MANAGER IS
NORMALLY UP IN LONDON"”.

| then established that the Manager he was talking about was also the Dps who is
KULASEKARAM JEYARAJ.

I then asked NAVEARTHNAM if it had just been him working and he said it was and that

this was normally the case.

| then asked if | could check the CCTV system to ensure it was in line with the License
Conditions.

NAVEARTHNAM then informed me that the monitor was not working but it was still
recording but this could not be checked. | then checked around the premises and could
see that there were only 5 working internal cameras and only 1 external camera.

Whilst | was carrying out the licensing check 2 customers entered the premises and were
served by NAVEARTHNAM so the premises was clearly open to the public at that time.

| then left the premises at approximately 15:35hrs and returned to Hastings Police Station.
| then checked the License conditions of the premises in more detail and was then aware
that the amount of working cameras was also a breach of their license conditions.

| then informed Trevor SCRASE from the Hastings Borough Council Licensing Department

of my findings.

Signature

PTO

~ —
T e e C p%a&@ witnessed by:

L
”



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 31 May 2016
	Minutes

	 
	6 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence: NISA Local, 1-3 Parkstone Parade, Parkstone Road, Hastings
	Enc. 1 for review of premises licence. NISA Local
	Enc. 2 for review of premises licence. NISA Local
	Enc. 3 for review of premises licence. NISA Local


